LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 347

SUPERINTENDENT-PRINCIPAL EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) made this gog day of June 2022, by and
between the Board of Education, La Harpe School District No. 347, Hancock, Henderson and
McDonough Counties, Illinois (the “BOARD”), and Dr. Janet Gladu (“SUPERINTENDENT”),
has been approved by a resolution adopted at the meeting of the Board held on June i, 2022,
and as found in the minutes of said meeting.

IT IS AGREED:
i Employment — Dr. Janet Gladu is hereby hired and retained for the period of time from

July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025 as Superintendent of Schools and Chief Executive Officer
for La Harpe School District No. 347 (the “District”) and also as Principal for the
District.

2. Duties — The duties and responsibilities of the Superintendent shall be all those duties
incident of the office of Superintendent and the office of Principal as set forth in the job
description (Board Policy); those obligations imposed by the law of the State of Illinois
upon the Superintendent of Schools and the Principal; and in addition to serve as the
executive officer of the Board, and to perform such other duties incidental to the office of
the Superintendent and Principal as from time to time may be assigned to the
Superintendent.

3, Salary — The salary of the Superintendent shall be One Hundred Twenty Thousand
Dollars ($120,000.00) for the period of July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023. Salary shall
be paid in equal installments in accordance with the policy of the Board governing
payment of salaries to other members of the professional staff. As provided below,
annual salary adjustments for the subsequent years of this Agreement after the initial year
of this Agreement will be annually reviewed by the Board.

The Board retains the right to adjust the annual salary of the Superintendent during the
term of this Agreement, provided that any salary adjustment does not reduce the annual
salary below the figure paid in the previous contract year. Any adjustment in salary made
during the life of this Agreement shall be in the form of an amendment and shall become
a part of the Agreement. However, by doing so, it shall not be considered that the Board
has entered into a new agreement with the Superintendent, or that the termination date of
the Agreement has been in any way extended.

The Board and the Superintendent further agree that the Superintendent’s annual salary
figure provided herein shall be inclusion of all employee contributions to the [llinois
Teachers Retirement System (“TRS”) required by the l[llinois Pension Code and all
employee contributions the required contribution to the THIS insurance program. As
such, the Board shall, in accordance with [llinois law and as an established condition of
ermployment, pick up and pay on behalf of the Superintendent the required employee

e




contributions to TRS and THIS. The Superintendent’s take-home pay will be determined
after reducing the annual salary figure provided herein by the amounts for the required
employee contributions to TRS and THIS. The Superintendent does not have any right or
claim to said amounts contributed by the Board on their behalf except as it may become
available at the time of retirement or resignation from TRS. Both Parties acknowledge
that the Superintendent did not have the option of choosing to receive the contributed
amounts directly, instead of having such contributions paid by the Board to the TRS, and
that such contributions are made as a condition of employment to secure the
Superintendent’s future services, knowledge, and experience. If the current employee
contribution rate required by TRS and/or THIS to be remitted decreases or if legislation is
implemented that limits the ability of the Board to fulfill its obligations under this
section, the Board shall pay the difference to the Superintendent as salary to the extent
the Board’s total cost for salary and pick up of the TRS and/or THIS contribution does
not exceed the Board’s total cost before the TRS and/or THIS contribution rate decrease
and/or legislative change.

During the term of this Agreement, regardless of any other provision in the Agreement,
the Superintendent's total TRS creditable earnings shall not exceed six percent (6%) over
the previous contract year's total reported TRS creditable eamings. If necessary, the
Superintendent's annual salary shall be adjusted in June of each contract year to guarantee
that the total TRS creditable earnings for each contract year do not exceed a six percent
(6%) increase from the previous contract year's total reported TRS creditable earnings,
unless changes in TRS legislation allow a larger increase without penalty. The
Superintendent's total earnings shall be reviewed by the Superintendent and the Board no
later than June 15th of each contract year to verify that the Superintendent's total
increased TRS creditable earnings each year do not exceed a six percent (6%) increase.

4. Evaluation — Annually, but no later than March 1* of each year, the Board shall review in
writing with the Superintendent progress toward established goals as provided in Section
21, as well as reviewing the working relationships among the Superintendent, the Board,
the faculty, the staff, and the community, and if appropriate, shall consider adjustments to
the Superintendent’s annual salary for the next year of this Agreement.

3. License — Superintendent shall furnish to the Board during the term of this Agreement, a
valid and appropriate license to act as Superintendent of Schools and as Principal in
accordance with the laws of the State of [llinois and as directed by the Board.

6. Other Work — The Superintendent may undertake consultative work, speaking
engagements, writing, lecturing, college or university teaching, and other professional
duties and obligations provided that these activities do not interfere with the effective
performance of her duties as Superintendent. The Superintendent has the responsibility
to inform the Board of such outside activity in a timely fashion.

7. Discharge for Cause — Throughout the term of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall

be subject to discharge for cause provided, however, that the Board shall not arbitrarily or
capriciously call for dismissal and that the Superintendent shall have the right to service

7

AP

NY

rJ




10.

L1

13.

of written charges, notice of hearing and a hearing before the Board that secks her
discharge. If the Superintendent chooses to be accompanied by counsel at such hearing,
all such personal expenses shall be paid by the Superintendent. Failure to comply with
the terms and conditions of this Agreement after notification and a reasonable
opportunity to correct, where appropriate, shall also be sufficient cause for purposes of
discharge as provided in this Agreement.

Termination by Agreement / First Year Review — During the term of this Agreement, the
Board and Superintendent may mutually agree, in writing, to terminate this Agreement.
Additionally, the Parties agree that at the time of the Superintendent’s evaluation as set
forth in Section 4, the Parties will review whether they seek to continue the employment
relationship established by this Agreement. Further, at such time, but in no case later
than March 15, 2023, should either Party decide within their discretion to terminate this
Agreement, the Party shall give written notice to the other Party that this Agreement shall
terminate after the first year of this Agreement, and the Parties hereby mutually agree that
the Agreement will be terminated on June 30, 2023, without any further legal obligations,
notice requirements, hearing requirements, or any other due process requirements
between the Parties.

Referrals to Superintendent — The Board collectively and individually shall refer
promptly all criticisms, complaints, and suggestions called to their attention relating to
the District to the Superintendent for study and recommendation.

Professional Activities — The Superintendent shall be encouraged to attend appropriate
professional meetings at the local, state, and national levels. Within budget constraints,
such costs of attendance shall be paid by the Boards on an equal basis.

Reimbursement for Business Expenses / Use of Personal Car — The Board shall
reimburse the Superintendent for reasonable monthly expenses incurred in the
performance of her duties. Itemization shall be made by the Superintendent of all
expenses incurred. The Board shall also pay the Superintendent for mileage at the rate of
reimbursement allowed by the Internal Revenue Service for the use of her personal
vehicle for school business for out-of-district travel.

Background Investigation — Under Section 10-21.9 of the Illinois School Code, the Board
of Education is prohibited from knowingly employing a person who has been convicted
of committing or attempting to commit the named crimes therein. If the crimination
background investigation required by lllinois law is not completed at the time this
Agreement is signed, and the subsequent investigation report reveals that there has been
such a conviction, this Agreement shall immediately become null and void

Membership Dues — During the term of this Agreement, the Board agrees to pay (on an
equal basis) the cost of the Superintendent’s annual membership dues in the following
organizations: [llinois Association of School Administrators, American Association of
School Administrators, Illinois Principals Association, and local educational professional
organizations. a’

Ay
&

o | k



14,
1S
16.

17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

ﬂW 4 Q A

Hospitalization Insurance — The Parties agree that Board shall not pay for hospitalization
and major medical insurance for the Superintendent.

Dental Insurance — During the term of this Agreement, the Board shall provide and pay
for dental insurance for the Superintendent.

Term Life Insurance — During the term of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall be
provided with $50,000 of term life insurance for the Superintendent.

Vacation — The Superintendent shall receive twenty (20) calendar days of vacation
annually during each year of this Agreement, exclusive of weekends and legal and school
approved holidays in accordance with the District’s school calendar, which shall
including the following holidays: Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day,
Veteran’s Day, Thanksgiving Day, Thanksgiving Friday, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day,
New Year’s Eve, New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day, Good
Friday, Easter Monday, and Memorial Day. Winter and Spring recess (excluding legal
and school approved holidays), or other times when the District is closed, shall constitute
workdays to the extent necessary for the Superintendent to complete her work. Vacations
days shall be taken during the |2 months of the year in which they are earned. The
Superintendent shall communicate her intention to take vacation leave to the Board
President; however, no more than five (5) vacation days shall be taken when school is in
session unless otherwise approved by the Board President.

Sick Leave — During the term of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall annually
receive fifteen (15) sick leave days. Earned sick leave shall be cumulative.

Personal Leave — During the term of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall annually
receive four (4) personal leave days, which may also be used as sick leave. Personal
leave shall not be cumulative. However, any remaining unused personal leave days at the
end of the contract year shall be converted to an equal number of sick leave days.

Bereavement Leave — During the term of this Agreement, the Superintendent shall
annually receive four (4) days leave each year which shall not be cumulative from year to
year for the use of the Superintendent in the event of a death in the Superintendent’s
immediate family. Immediate family shall be defined as the Superintendent’s spouse,
parent, child, mother-in-law, father-in-law, legal guardian, grandparents, brother-in-law,
sister-in-law, brothers, or sisters. The use of bereavement leave for other than the
immediate family shall be deducted from the Superintendent’s accumulated sick leave.

Academic Improvement and Student Performance Goals — This Agreement is a
performance-based contract as required by Section 10-23.8 of the School Code (105
[LCS 5/10-23.8) that is linked to student performance and academic improvement of the
District. The Parties agree that the following goals and indicators are linked to student
performance and academic improvement of the District.

1
=5

=3



Annually, the Superintendent shall:

(a) Evaluate student performance, which shall include, but not be limited to,
student performance on State standardized tests, completion of the
curriculum, attendance, and dropout rates;

(b) Review of the curriculum and instructional services of the District; and

(©) Report to the Board on her findings as to (i) student performance and (ii)
recommendations, if any, for curriculum or instructional changes as a
result of her evaluation of student performance.

For the 2022-2023 contract year, prior to September 15, 2023, the Board and the
Superintendent shall meet and determine whether any additional goals and indicators
shall be implemented. For each contract year thereafter, the Parties agree that the Board
and the Superintendent shall also evaluate whether additional student performance and
academic improvement goals and indicators to measure the same for the Superintendent
shall be necessary. Thus, by the end of January during each school year of this
Agreement, the Superintendent shall schedule a meeting with the Board to discuss any
proposed additional goals and indicators, which may include the submission of additional
goals and indicators to the Board for the upcoming school year.

When applicable, these additional goals and indicators for the respective school year shall
be reduced to writing, adopted and attached to this Agreement as an exhibit. The Board’s
and Superintendent's decision to add or revise performance goals shall be in
implementation of this provision of this Agreement and shall not constitute or require an
amendment to this Agreement.

The Superintendent shall strive to meet these goals during each year of this Agreement.
Although the Parties recognize the value of establishing goals and related indicators, the
Parties acknowledge that some goals may not be achievable in spite of superior
performance and because of factors beyond the Superintendent’s control, including, for
instance, inadequate funding for certain initiatives. Further, work stoppages due to strike
shall not be construed as the Superintendent’s failure to meet the goals or indicators
herein.

Disability — Should the Superintendent be unable to perform the essential function of her
position by reason of illness, accident, ot other cause beyond the Superintendent’s
control, and such disability exists for a period of forty-five (45) days after the exhaustion
of accumulated sick leave, personal leave, and vacations days in any school year, the
Board, at its discretion, may make a proportionate reduction in the Superintendent’s
stipulated salary. Furthermore, at any time after this 45-day period, if such disability is
permanent, irreparable, or of such nature as to make the performance of the
Superintendent’s duties impossible during the remaining term of this Agreement, the
Board, at its option, may terminate this Agreement, whereupon the responsibilities,
duties, rights and obligations of the Parties shall terminate. At the request of the

W

(=]




President of the Board, the Superintendent shall provide medical evidence of illness or
disability. Prior to termination for disability, the Superintendent may request a hearing
before the Board in closed session.

23.  Coatract Non-Renewal — Notice of intent not to renew this Agreement shall be given to
the Superintendent by the Board no later than March 1* of the year in which the contract
expires. Said notice shall be in writing and state the specific reason for non-renewal.
Failure to provide timely notice of non-renewal shall extend the Agreement for one (1)
additional year. Within ten (10) days after receipt of a notice of intent not to renew this
Agreement, the Superintendent may request a closed session hearing on the non-renewal.

24.  Extension of Contract / Successor Contract — On or before March 1* of the contract year
in which the Agreement expires, the Board and Superintendent may renew the
employment arrangement upon such terms and conditions as they may mutually agree,
provided the Superintendent has met the goals and indicators as set forth in Section 21 of
this Agreement. In such event, the Boards shall enter into a contract extension for a
multi-year period of up to a maximum of five (5) years or a new contract of employment.

25. Notices — Any notice required to be given under this Agreement shall be deemed
sufficient if it is in writing and send by mail to the last known residence of the
Superintendent or the President of the Board, as the case may be.

26.  Miscellaneous — Paragraph headings and numbers have been inserted for convenience of
reference only, and if there shall be any conflict between any such headings or numbers
and the text of this Agreement, the text shall control.

27.  Goveming Law — This Agreement has been executed in Illinois, and shall be governed in
accordance with the laws of the State of [llinois in every respect.

28.  Severability — It is understood and agreed by the Parties that if any part, term, or
provision of this Agreement is held by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law
of the State of Illinois, the validity of remaining portions or provisions shall not be
affected, and the rights and obligations of the Parties shall be construed and enforced as if
the agreement did not contain the particular part, term, or provision held to be invalid.

29, Complete Agreement — This Agreement contains all the terms agreed upon by the Parties
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior agreements
and actions taken by the Parties. Any amendment to this Agreement must be
memorialized in writing. Except as may otherwise be provided herein, no subsequent
alteration, amendments, change or addition to this Agreement shall be binding upon the
Parties unless reduced in writing and duly authorized and signed by each of the Parties.

[Signatures on the next page.] a
4%

a»L[a’L/y”



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in their
respective names and in the case of the Board, by the President and attested to by the Secretary,
on the day and year first written above.

Dr. Janet Gladu Board of Education for La Harpe
School District No. 347

/ Supef'intendent /(ts President / -

ATTEST:

By:
ts Secret

e



BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 September 19, 2022

The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board
meeting September 19, 2022 in the school library. President Dustin Detherage called the meeting to order
at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered by Allen, Blythe, Collins, Covert, Deitrich, and Detherage. Walker
was absent. Superintendent Dr. Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary
Ashley Johnson were also in attendance.

No visitors were in attendance.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: No public presentations given.

Business Items:

Consent Agenda: The Consent Agenda included Minutes from the August 16th, 2022 Regular Meeting of
the La Harpe C.S.D. #347 School Board, Financial Report, and Action to Delete Verbatim Closed Meeting
Recordings 18 Months and Older.

A motion was made by Covert seconded by Blythe to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as

presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, absent. Motion carried 6-0.

Financial Report: The following fund balances listed below reflect transaction through July of 2022.

Fund FY 2023
Education $1,925,896.75
Building $174,864.47
Debt Service $218,341.09
Transportation $98,630.15
IMRF $80,644.49
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $170,192.06
Tort $112,837.09
HLS $210,879.84
Total $2,992,285.94
FY 2022 $2,760,616.49

FY 2021 $2,800,500.97

FY 2020 $2,059,641.21

FY 2019 $1,489,379.31

Payment of Bills:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to approve the payment of bills as presented. Roll Call:
Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, absent. Motion
carried 6-0.

Approval of the Administrator and Teacher Salary & Benefits Report:

A motion was made by Blythe with second by Covert to approve the Administrative and Teacher Salary &
Benefits Report as presented. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes;
Detherage, yes; Walker, absent. Motion carried 6-0.



FY 2023 Budget Hearing:

Dr. Gladu provided an overview of the FY 2023 Budget.

Approval of the FY 2023 Budget:

A motion was made by Allen seconded by Detherage to approve FY 2023 Budget as presented. Roll Call:
Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, absent. Motion
carried 6-0.

Approve the updated La Harpe/Dallas City Athletic Agreement:

A motion was made by Covert seconded by Blythe to approve the updated La Harpe/Dallas City Athletic
Agreement. Roll Call: Alien, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes;
Walker, absent. Motion carried 6-0.

Discuss/Approve E-Learning/Snow Days:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Deitrich to approve the use of e-learning days and/or snow
days for 2022-2023. Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage,
yes; Walker, absent. Motion carried 6-0.

Discuss CDARS banking option:

The board discussed and decided not to pursue the CDARS banking option.

Discuss/Approve FY 2023 School Maintenance Grant:

A motion was made by Covert seconded by Detherage to approve the School Maintenance Project Grant.
Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, absent.
Motion carried 6-0.

Reports to the Board:

A. Board Committees
a. Dr. Gladu recommended that the curriculum committee meet soon to discuss a plan to
replace curriculum. Blythe, Deitrich and Gladu are on that committee. They will set
something up soon.
B. Board Members
a. Detherage discussed the new student clubs and how much the district would contribute.
The board agreed to contribute $250 to each student club. The board also discussed the
Team Member of the Year Award in May.
b. Covert discussed the Eagle Sponsorship, who has donated and what they will receive.
C. Superintendent
a. Dr. Gladu discussed the school board member petitions and details about filling out the
nominating petitions.
D. Dean of Student/Athletics
a. Mr. Hopper shared that the baseball season ended last week in an upsetting loss. He
also talked about student council, and fundraising ideas for that. He said that there is a
PBIS party for K-5 on October 28" in the gym from 1:30-2:30 and that there is a JH
dance on October 29t from 7-9pm in the gym.

9-19-2022 Board Minutes 2



)

Closed Meeting:

Motion to adjourn to closed meeting at 7:00 PM to discuss items per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)(14) listed
below:
(1) (1) The Appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)).
(2) (14) Discussion of Minutes of meeting lawfully closed under the Open Meetings Act,
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the
minutes as mandated by Section 2.06 (5ILCS 120/2(c)(14)).

Roll Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker,
absent. Notion carried 6-0.

The board had a brief restroom break.

President Dustin Detherage called the closed meeting to order at 7:10 PM on September 19, 2022. Board
members present were Allen, Blythe, Collins, Covert, Deitrich, and Detherage. Walker was absent. Also
present. Superintendent Dr. Janet Gladu, Dean of Students Ryan Hopper and Board Secretary Ashley
Johnson.

A motion was made by Deitrich seconded by Covert to return to open meeting at 7:41 PM. A voice
vote confirmed all in favor. None opposed. Motion carried.

Closed Meeting Items — Consideration and Action

Personnel Report:

A motion was made by Collins seconded by Allen to approve the Personnel Report as presented. Roll
Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, absent.
Motion carried 6-0.

A motion was made by Blythe seconded by Deitrich to hire Miller Tracy as the district’s legal counsel. Roll
Call: Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Covert, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker, absent.
Motion carried 6-0. .

A motion was made by Detherage seconded by Coliins to adjourn the September 19, 2022 La Harpe
Board Meeting at 7:43 PM. The voice vote response returned all in favor. No one opposed. The meeting
adjourned.

The next regularly scheduled meeting will be on October 18, 2022 at 6:00 PM.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

9-19-2022 Board Minutes 3



Approved September 19, 2022

Board

Personnel Report

Employment

1. Dave Clover- Junior High Head Girls Basketball Coach

2 Kenneth Dail- Junior High Assistant Boys Basketball Coach
3. Kassandra Duerre- Paraprofessional

4 Colleen Goff- Paraprofessional

5 Miller Tracy- School Legal Counsel

Resignation
1. Destiny Shumaker- Junior High Head Girls Basketball Coach

9-19-2022 Board Minutes 4



LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347

TREASURER'S REPORT SEPTERMBER 30, 2022 |

[FUND  CASHBALANCES:NOWACCOUNT _ [INVESTMENTS —m
| S | | i I SER—
|Balance Receipts Disbursements |Balance | B
B= i ol 8/31/2022 i 9/30/2022 = =
! I | ! —
EDUCATION | $511,430.41  $321,940.54 $235,755.88 $597,615.09 | $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT. _
|

~$1,501,483.41 IL TREAS POOL

—_ ! | it I_
BUILDING ] | $74,864.47 $82,258.11 | $168,497.60 | ($11,375.02) $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
| | | | ) | $100,000.00 |iL TREAS POOL

DEBTSERVICE |  $215227.74  $69,592.93 ~ $0.00 $284,820.67 | $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

| | I $3,113.35 |IL TREAS POOL

TRANSPORTATION $48,630.15 | $20,565.51 $19,839.90 $49,355.76 $0.00 | F.STATE/M.MRKT.
| | $50,000.00 |IL TREAS POOL

IL MUNICIPAL RET. | $80,644.49 $40,496.07 | $15,904.56 | $105,236.00 | $0.00 -;F.STATEJ’M.MRKT. |

0 S 3 ; ! ~$0.00 IL TREAS POOL

| | | _ = | Se—
CAPITAL PROJECTS ' $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.

i d - | ! —- . =T Tw|
WORKING CASH | $170,192.06 | $8,717.22 | $0.00 | $178,909.28 ~ $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

! : ~$0.00 |IL TREAS POOL

| |
TORT IMMUNITY FUND $112,837.09 $58,529.96 | $0.00 $171,367.05 | $0.00 |[F.STATE/M.MRKT.

= = ; = $0.00 |IL.TREAS.POOL
FIRE PREV & SAFETY | $210,879.84 $8,542.85 §0.00 $219,422.69 | ~ $0.00 IL. TREAS.POOL
CURRENT TOTAL $1,424,706.25  $610,643.19  $439,997.92 $1,595,351.52 | $1,654,596.76
INVESTMENTS _ =1 i 1 =i $1,664,596.76 = i s
CASH & INVESTMENTS AS OF 9-30-2022 —  $3249,04828 5 e
NOTES: ~ |pailyRate (int/Month ___Int/YTD e e il —
NOWAccount 0.25%  $342.45 $943.64 | e e s
LiquidAsset ' | = B | 50 e R M | |
TreasurersPool _252%  $3312.42 $8,753.45 - SRR

First State/M.Market | . s000  s000 s e S

Interest distributed to

each FUNDbasedon =
percentage invested

e ﬁwﬂﬂ e __ = -

Karen Nudd Da




8Z°8¥9°'65Z'c$

[e10] puels

sied
oz CL-( )
(7774 v

(51

69°2Zv'612$

§0°29¢'LL1

82°606'82L$

00°0%$

00°9£2°501%

9.°55€'66$

Z0'vE6'L82$

86'v29'88%

05'862'¥01'Z$

JONVIVE ANNd

0003

00°0%

0009

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

S31LIgVIT IV.LOL

yse) ‘M 03 3|qefed ueo

‘dsuels] o3 ajqefed ueo

‘bpig 03 ajqgeded ueo

-onp3 o0} a)jqeked ueo]

31dVAVd ANNJHUILNI

d/v l191hed

JUSWaleY SIByIed |

Su| Baly LIS

ajoN uonedionuy

s3alLgvii

69°CZv'612$

G0'29E°LLLS$

82°606'8.19

00°0%

00°9£2°50L$

9.°55¢'66$

20vE6'L8Z$

86'29'88%

05°86.'v01'2$

S13SSV TVLOL

1931 Asuop/arers 1said

00'000°05$

se'cli’'es

00°000°001$

Lyesy’LOS LS

Jood 'seau] 1|

pung'Aald 'g ali{ 0} ueo

PUNJ JYW| O} UEO

un4 uonepodsues) o} ueoT

pung Buipjing 03 ueo

"~ pung uonesnp3 03 Sueo-

‘fuadoug

00°000'S$

pund ysaxdwy

00°0S€$

Hyr-waj3/pung abueyn

00°05€$

ysed Ayad

69°2Zr'612$

S0°29¢°'LLLS

82'606'821$

00°0%$

00'9€2°S0L$

9.°'65¢'6%$

19'028'v8Z$

(z0's2°119)

60'519°265$

~ jueg uiysey

AL3dvVS B

ALINDINWI

HSVD

$133roxd

AJNd I

L¥OL

ONINHOM

viidvd

TUWI

‘dSNVYL

‘AM3S 1934

ONIgTINg

NOLLYONd3

SL3SSV

220g ‘0€ Jequiaydag

[

NOILISOd 40 INJW3ILVLS

_

LyS# LOIY1S1d TOOHOS ALINNWINOD TdNVH V1

[

_

_




1dY°20dV ms\eoueul4\gasps\adieHe\S\:Q
*ou| ‘swaysAg ejeq pazieads

So9ec1s _ leyol poday
E lejoL

1-L-€L-025L-0L 0004 86106 ¢2/0E/6 <c/otl6 el IVIOI440 898 - HOIF WY NOA3Q L-€L¥-02S1-01 €192
I-L-€L-025L-0F  00°0L 86106 2¢/0E/6 ¢C/0L/6 €1 VIDIHJO 898 - JWWINITLS NYOIIN L-€1$-0251-01 [A5:72
1-Z€€-0552-0F 00°SE 86106 2cjoe/e CZ/0L/6 €l JOVITIW H3AINA - AQdNd WIL 1-2€E-0952-0F 6092
1-2€€-0251-01 SL'LY 86106 2¢/0El6 zzjoele el FOVATIN OLN AV - ¥3ddOH NYAH 1-2€€-02¢51-01 8092
1-€-0L1-L0LL-01L  8Z'VE 86106  22/0t/6 2cloele £l 33NddNS IAVHD QYE - XOO AITHSY L-€-0L¥-1011-01 1092
1-069-0L€2-01 00°LL 86106 2¢/0e/6 2c/oe/6 €l L1IMOIL MVHLAY - NIV I]AVT 1-069-01€2-0L 9092
L-0L¥-0L¥2-01 00001 86106 CC/0E/6 Zz/oele £l LVYNOQ dn Nv310-8n10 ANOA A, 11D L-0L-0L¥e-0L S09.
1-24¥-02S1-01 00701 86106 Z22/0e/6 CC/0t/6 el VIOI440 99 TYNOID3IN - SOl V-2L¥-0251-01 Y092
1-069-01€2-0L 00'9S) 86106  ZT/OE/6  22T/0E/6 €1 MOIL MOVHLNY - HOIYLIZA YHANYI 1-069-0L€2-0} €092
1-2€€-0852-0r 0S¢ 86106 2z/oele 22/0t/6 el A9V TN ASNY¥L - TIIN YNNOQ L-2€€-0952-01 2092
L-2€€-055C-0F 0S°.E 86106 Cc2l/0e/6 2¢/0€/6 €l JOVITIN dSNVHL - MIHIVIN MV L-2€€-0552-0v 1092
1-2€€-0662-0F STLE 86106 <2/0e/6 22/0El8 €1 WITN dSNVHL - ASHHAWNH INAVM L-2€€-0552-0v 009.L
1-2€€-055¢-0F GT'iE 86106  CC/OE/B 2eloele €1 I9VITIN dSNVAL - 11VZHOO INAYM 1-2€€-0952-0v 66G.
L-¢ee-0S9¢-0v ST'LE 86L06  Cc/0E/6 2z/0el6 €l JOVATIN dSNVHL - SIAVEO WIL L-2€€-0552-0% 8652
2-0¥5-0v52-0c  09'9EZ 86106 ¢Z/0E/6 2cl/ocle €l S3AINddNS 130NV4 - A1ddns 110H 2-0¥S-0v52-02 1651
L-2€€-0¥52-0¢ 88°18l 86106 2c/oe/6 Cel0Ele €l IOVITN DNV - A31H4931S TIVHIIN }-2€€-0¥52-0C 96S.
L-ZL$-02S1-0L 00'SL 86106  Z2/0E/6  TZ/OS/6 £l IVIDI440 89 - GTONYY IAVA L-Z1#-0251-01 G662
L-ZL¥-0251-01 00'GZ 86106 2Z/0E/6 2e/oele 43 TVIOI440 99 - SIIHYOA IAILS 1-2L¥-0251-0) 765L
L-¢l¥-02S1-01 00°SCL 86106 Cz/0t/6 CC/0El6 €l INIWYNINOL 94 - Fidiviid 1S3Im 202510t €651
1-0l¥-0L€C-0l 00°'SZ 86106 2c/oe/6 ¢C/0t/6 €1 NTYILIY ALYISHVT - ASISNIH NN3 1-0iv-01€2-0} 26SL
L-0L0LEZ01L 1222 86106 ¢Z/OE/6 2¢/0e/6 €1 I - ALM344Y1 M - NOSNHOT AJTHSY 1-0L¥-0i€2-01 1662
ommn.

1-2€€-0652-0F 6S'IE 86106 22/0e/6 22/0¢/6 €1 HVITN dSNVHL - HINVYINNHS AONYY 2+ ANN LSTHAWI x L-2£€-0552-0t

# sjeg uo - ajeq 4 # : |

#1UN099Y 91B1S  JUNoWY W23y asusdx3 3o8yy 'O'd uUdleg uonduosaqg aWEN 1o0pUap NSV # 3010AU|

= Z20Z/0€/6 O} 2202/0€/6 :9¥eq uo esuadxy

/y€ SO adiey e
WV9LIES:LL ZZ0Z/SL/0L pajuld

L 10 | sbeg JlaquinN Yo9y) Aq ajqeled sjul._2oy pied




1d¥'d vdiq pmg\eoueul\gasps\edieHe\sI:d

1-10-LLLL-0C ¢€'S6 9l'zii'el ¥9'228'2v2 11'852'28 00°000'092 AATT XYL HEND/O018 L-L0-L1LL-02
Ano1 [esausn)

pung 6915 7C vE8'90F b €LV VBE | IEvCe by 00956 062 ¢ pung uoneonpa 04

snuaAay JO 82IN0S . 22°Gl 9z'11e'L0e ¥2'£02'95 G.'6£6'6) 00°516'.5€ S92IN0S [eISPaJ WOIJ SNUBASY  000Y
866%-01 GY'SE 00'806'L 00'Z64'} 000 00°001L'c dyv H¥SS3 866701
£8661-0L 000 00'£82'vS 000 000 00°282'vS W uss3 £-8661-01
1-Z667-0} 0882 10'0ES 66'696'L 00°0 00'005'2 IOINHAS HO- 334/AIVIIaSN 1266101
1-L66¥-0L 000 00°005'2 000 00'0 00°005'2L HOVIYLNO Wav aivoIaan L-L661-01
1-286¥-0L 69'%P 00'622'v 00'LIP'E 000 00'919'L “TVNO HOL/I 31LIL L-ZE61-04
L-029-0F €981 00°}2€'2S 00°066' HL 000 00°1L9€'%9 HONOYHL MO14-G3 TVI03dS Yadl 1-0Z9%-04

HONOHHL

1-009%-0L €54  00°L0'Z 00095 000 00°109'2 MOI4-LNVHOENS/1I00HOSd Vaa! 1-0091-01
1-00¥¥-0L 0000  00°0 00°000'0} 00°000'01 00°000°0} 3344 9NAA ? 3IVS/AI 1LIL L-00¥¥-0L
L6670+ 000 007000'7} 00'0 000 000007} dv3ay L-66E7-01
S1-00€7-04 000 00°025'19 000 00'0 00°025°19 12-0202/1 LIL S1-00€-04
¥1-00€7-0L 00°0 (00'S€1°LL) 00'SEL'Z} 00°0 000 0Z-6102/ 1LIL ¥1-00€t-0}
1-0227-0b 000 (91°105'2) 91°108'e 91’1052 000 1SyHvang vy3a3d 1-0224-01
1-01Z¥0L 2L'S L'195'22} 85'8EY'L 65°8EY'L 00°000'0€1L HONNT Tvy3a3d L-0LZt-01
S92JN0G |213pad WL SNUSADY

8NUaA3Y Jo 3AINOS  » 296 29'129'2LY 8£'69.'GH) 8€'€96'89 00"} ¥#¥'88S S92JN0S 9)E)S WOol4 ANUBASY  000E
1160.€-0L 00'ST 00'1L€€'99 00°0b1'22 00°011L'22 00'L¥1'98 12-0202/LNYHS GOOHATIHO ATdVY3 11-0/E-0}
1-09€€-0L 000 (8g'Lt) 8Ly 8 LY 000 - HONMT 3344 31VIS L-09E€-01
L-L00E-0L 281 00°'88€'90¥ 00219'€6 00°908'9Y 00°000'005 Qv 31v1S N3D 1-100€-0}
S92IN0S 2)eJS WOol4 INUBAIY

aNUSASY JO BDINOS . GTGL 6£°1L58'2EE 19'8¥1'21L0'L ¥z’ 12e'e2e 00°000'SYE'L Ano7 Jeieues 000L
1-1-6661-0L 000 {00°00€'E) 00°00E'E 00°00S 000 ¥31S008 OILITHLIVAFHLO 1-1-6661-0}
1-6661-01 950 vi'6zy'8le 95°028't 000 00'000°082 31VLS3 NOSNHOT 8 ¥3H10 1-6661-01
L-LL8L-0L 00'¥2l  (00°0v8) 00°0FE'Y 00°0¥} 00°00S'€ STVLNIY Moog1x3aL 1-L18L-0L
1-9-LLLL-0L 000 00°000'} 000 00'0 00°000'} AOHYM-SNOISSINGY 1911210
b-S-LLZL-0L 000 00'000°} 000 000 00°000'L QOHYr-SNOISSINGY b-G-LLLL-0L
L--bL2L-0L 0070 00'000'} 00°0 000 00°000'} 2gHYr -SNOISSINGY b7LbLL-0L
L-1181-0L 0070 (g6°882'1) 86'88.'} gz'8l 000 STIdNd-S3VS HONNT 1-1191-0L
L-0LGL-0F 000 (z1°188'2) z11e8'L 8.'89¢'¢ 000 SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI 1-0LS1-0L
1-082L-01  G6'29 L'E2S'8l 85°9.7'1€ 000 00°000'0§ XYLOVIdIY dO¥d S¥3d 480D 1-0£21-01
1-10-0LZL-0L 000 00°00S 00'0 000 00005 S3IXVL SWOH FNF0N L-1L0-0421-0}
}-10-0vLL-0L S0'00L  (69'6) 69'600'12 05'€26'9 00'000'}2 AAZYONA3 VIDADS 1-10-07L1-0}
1-L0-0ELL-0L £€°56 51'29e'L 69'/€1'Se Sg'zYs's 00'000'22 AATT 3SYIVNOILYONAT 1-10-0ELL-0L
L-L0-0LLL-0L 2E'S6 81°956'vt 28'EVO'SLE 98'/11'€0€ 00°000'096 AATT XYL HENO-NOLLYDONA3 1-10-04L4-01
Aaa jessuen

ELTTELER)

19bpng soueleg anusAsy anuaasy 136png
12GWnN JUN0D2Y 3IBIS 10% 126png ‘aLA QLN anuapay uonduassg JUN032Y

Lty - d =" - L i i r F C fu it

0l pung uonesnp

L¥€ asD adiey e
Wd6V:EV:Z 220Z/¥L/0L pajuld
2202/0€/6,:0 <e Lodoy

£ 40 | obed Hoday anuaAay e QSO ¢ 'eH e




Ld¥ d- ydig ims\eaueuld\gasps\edieHeT\s\:d

pung

BNUBASY JO BAINOS »

1-0LS1-0S
1-L0-01C1-0S
L-10-0S41-0S
1-10-FLLL-0S

punj
BNUOAGY JO BAINOS &

1-0Lse-0r
L-005¢-0%

enueAey JO eoInos «

1-6661-0%
1-0L51-0p
1-10-0L21-0F
L-LOELLL-0V

pund
SNUOASY JO QAINOS -

L-01SI-0E
1-10-0421-0¢
1-10-CLLL-0E

pund
ONUGASY JO B2INOS  »

-8661-0C
£-8661-0C
¢-8661-0¢

SNUOASY JO 80IN0S
1-6661-02

t-0151-02
1-10-0121-0C

9756 229909 €2200 22t 20967 09 00pL0 B2}
92'66  11/990'9 £2°£00'22) 20°96%'0 00°%20'821
000 00°vL 000 000 00t
000 0009 000 000 00°09
2856 L66LLT 60°482'SS 1G6VE'8L 00°000'8S
Zes6  98'0.2°€ y1'€22'99 05'9vL'ZZ 00°000'0.
- s
LV 199 Pl €805 90F 15585 0¢ D0ChP 18
6962  96'8/5'901 v0'L6L' VY 000 00°0LE°LSL
6z12  12'298'L9 6£°:82.'9) 000 00716592
9588 SLOLL'YY $2'290'82 000 00'8LL'2L
SOy 12780'89 6°656'L9 15'695'02 00°'ZV0'0EL
000 0000059 000 000 00°000'59
000 002 00'0 000 00,
00°0 00'SE 000 000 00°se
2€56  lTObo'E 61'656'19 1559502 00°000'59
—
60’86 122198 62015602 £6'26569 00'EZLRLE
G096  1TTL9'8 6'015'602 £6°265'69 00°€21'81Z
000 00°0€E 000 000 00°0€
000 00°024 000 000 00021
zV96  1Z'Tov's 6015'60Z £6'265'69 00°EL6'L1T
1.“1 — — -
0165 9L LIO'LEC V8'¥S6 EEE 11852 ¢8 00'920'595
16'1E  00'6EL'E8L 00°/21'98 000 00'998'69Z
000 00'82£'8 000 000 00°€LE'8
8€e’) 00°L29'LEL 00'6€8'L 000 00°0LG'EE}
98’59  00'G6g'ey 0088218 000 00°€96' 22}
96'€8  9LZEE'LY ¥8'L28' 22 11'852'28 0009}'562
000 00'000'SE 000 000 00°000'SE
000 0008 00°0 000 00°'0¢
000 00°0€} 000 000 00°0€}

*1SIANI NO"LNI/SHNI

S3XYL IWOH FNS0N

AATT XVLHENI/AINO ' GAN-VOId
AATT XL HENO/SHNI

a3 O3dS/dSNVAL
HYINDIH-"dSNYHL

NOSNHOT *# Y3HLO/ dSNVHL
"LS3ANI NO "LNI/dSNYYL

S3XVL IWOH 31I80N

AATT XYL HENOMNOLLYIHOdSNYHL

Aao |erduen

pung -08s "00S/ 4 U'W1 05

Are7 [esousn 0001
1-0LS1-0S
1-10-0L21-0S
L-10-0541-0G
L-10-¥111-0S
Ano [esoudD

pund uojeuodsuel] Oy

$89IN0S 8)e)S W0 SNUIAIY  000E

L-0LSE-0F
1-00SE-0V
S@2JN0g 3je)S WOl anuaAdy

Ane |esouen 0001
1-6661-0V
L-01G4-0t
1-L0-0L2}-0F
L-LO-ELLL-0F
AnoT jesousn

dnois) pung 10 pung 891A19S 31920  0S

L1S3IANI NO'LNISIDIAYIS 1830
S3XVL IWOH 190N
AAT XYL HYNO/3OIAYIS 1630

Ano7 |esouss 0001
1-01G1-0€
1-10-0121-0¢€
1-10-2li1-0€
Ano1 jesouon

pund juiel @ ‘ping “1edo  0Z

$821N0S [B10pO WOIJ SNUSASY 000

dyv uss3
Il y¥ss3
I'yss3a

*1S3 NOSNHOT '8 ¥3HLO/WEO
ININLSNIANI NO'LNI-NEO
S3Xv.L IWOH 190N

-8661-0¢
£-8661-02
2866102
$321N0G |e1opo4 WOoIj SNUdAY

Ano1 |eioued 0001
1-6661-02
1-0151-02
1-10-0121-02

anuanay
19b6png
JAQLUNN JUNODDY AJRIS 10 9%

aouejeg

jabpng ‘ALA

3NuUBASY anuarsy
a LN
0z pungjutep ® ‘ping Jedo

18bpng
anuanay

L¥€ @S0 adley e
Wd6v:ey:'c 2202/v1/0) pajulld

poday anuanay /y€ ASD 7 1eH e

220Z/0€/6 o Se podey
€ o Z abeq



1dY'd ¥diq mg\eoueul\gasps\adieHe\sI\:d

——————————————————————————————————————————————

B985 Z0/Z600L  O0SELZELE ‘fejoL poday
pung 0021022 pung jusweaoidw] jepded 06
onueAey Jo eINo§ . [Z'S6 51'642'} 68'/8.'SZ 68'215'8 00°2L0'22 K97 |eiousD 0001
1-0L51-06 0070 00°€ 000 000 00'€ *1S3ANI NO LNVAINd 314 1-0L51-06
L-10-0121-06 000 ooyl 000 000 00t SIAYL IWOH IO 1-10-0121-06
ANTT
1-10-8111-06 €£'S6 S1'292'L 69°/€.1'52 58°ZvS'8 00'000'22 XYL HANO-ADUNI/ALIS/ATH FHI4 1-10-8L11-06
Ano Jesoudy
—— — —
pun 9256  080..8 0 6E€ 9L} 966585  000L S8F T I RIS, (L
enueAsy Jo 8AN0S  « 9Z'G6 08'0.L'9 0C'6£€'9L} 96'625'8S 00'0L1's81L Ao jessusn  000L
1-0151-08 000 0001 000 000 0001 *LS3ANI NO LNVALINNIWWI LH¥OL 1-0151-08
1-10-0121-08 000 00°001 000 000 00°001 S3IXVL INOH 90N 1-10-0121-08
1-10-02L1-08 CTE'G6 08'099'8 0Z'6EE'9LL 96°'625'85 00°000'S8L AATT XYL HANO/ALINNWIIE LYOL 1-10-0211-08
AnaaT [esouen
e — e
pung [F4V1] E0°VSL 1629¢ 92 [AAVATA: ] 001042 pun4 yses Buppop 02
eNUBABY JO 2INOS . 126 E0PSL 16792'92 zz L8 00°210'22 AAeT [BI0USD  000L
}0LGL-0L 0070 00°¢ 000 000 00'e SIANI NO "LINIFHSVYD "MYOM 1-01S51-02
1-10-0L2L-0L 000 00'vL 000 000 00'vl SAXV.L IWOH I1IBON 1-10-0124-02
L-LO-GLLL-0L 1T'16 €0'LEL 16'292'92 4194 ] 00°000'22 AATT XYL HHND/HSYO ONIMHOM L-10-SLI-0L

anuanay
196png asuejey anuanay anusAsy 196png
136png ‘LA aLw anuanay uopdpassg JUNCI2Y

J3gUWNN JUN029Yy 3115 10 %

L

0 Pund yseg BUBIOM

L€ 0SD adieH e
Wd6¥EV:Z 2202/tLI0L (Pejuld
Z20Z/0€/6 :Jo Se Hodey

SioeYeney poday anuaAsy Lve ASD 7 ey e




Ld¥'d #diq ms\soueulfigasps\adieHe\s\:Q

0b-¥G2-00-S2LL-0b 000 (00°629'9) 00'629'9 000 00'0 ANNOYDAV 1d/HOSTHd 0L-0L¥-752-52Li-0L
LL-001-022-G2LL-0F 26711 15691 L) 6V VEE'T 67 VEE'T 00°005'6} 1133aN39 SNI/HOSINd 11-022-001-6Z11-0}
01-004-022-52}4-0} 000 (z6'v8%'1) z6'v8Y'l 000 000 FONVANSNINISIY 1V HOS 3dd 04-022-001-5CL-01
LL-001-Z42-G2LL-0L 06'C) 19'592 £€'6€ €€'6€ 00'50€ 81.8) 1202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3¥Nd 1L°00L°ZbZ'S2HL 04
0L-001-2}2-6¢LL-0+ 000 (96°8%) 96'8% 000 000 g18) Z-6102 AMVIVS HOLM Iud 01°001°2L2'5ZLL0L
LL-OLL-112-G2L-0L  00°0 00°528 000 000 00°528 1143N39 SIHL-SYL/HOSINd 1b-LbZ-0LL-S2LL-0L
11-001-1125ZLi-0L 188 ¥5°€60'} 9v'901 9t'90L 00'002't 88€) 1202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3Hd 11001 LV SeLL 0L
01-004-L12-62LL-0L 000 (95°2¢1) 95°'z€EL 00'0 00'0 g8€) Z-6102 ANV VS HOLN J¥dd 01L°00V°LLZ'STHLOL
11-00L-GLL-GZLL-0} 8671t 66'€Y8'S) 10°951'2 L0°951'2 00°000'8} 1202-0202 VS 3AIV/HOSIHd LL-GLL-001-GZLL-0}
11-001-011-GZLI-0L GO'EL ¥ 6v9'sy 92'058'9 92'058'9 00°005'2S 1202-0202/ VS HOL HOS3d LL-0LL-001-G2i4-0L
0L-001-011-GZLL-0F 000 {os'evr'e) 0S'EvY's 000 000 020Z-6102 AYVIVS HOLM Idd 01-01L1-00L-GZLL-0L
01-662-001-G2L1-0L 000 00°0S 000 000 0005 dSNYYLMSIY LY HOS 34d 04-001-552-GZ}}-0}
g-vi-10LL-0L 000 {s2'88€'2) SL'8EE'L 000 000 S3ddNS LNVHD YIa-dyY g-7Li-L0LL-0L
L€LP-LOLL-0L 05701 00°568 00's0} 00°0 00'000'} TIdNS ¥ SHIV4IY ANvd b-EL7-L0LL-0L
L-6-LLi-LOLL-0L 28TL 9z'L8 17N 000 007000} 2ISNN TVHOHD 2 ANVE HAP 1-6-LLP-L0LL-0L
1-8-111-L0LL-0L 000 00°000'L 000 00°0 00°000'L ‘HOYNd NN ALIALLOY 1-8-LLP-LOLL-0L
1-2-LLi-LObLL-0L  097Ch 00°LLE'Y 00’68} 00°0 00°00S'L HYP - W3 /SANddNS LYY L-2-L L7 LOLL-0L
1-05S-FLi-LOLL-0L +#98 06'942 0L'ESE'L 000 00°009't IdNS HLIVAH 2 3d L-9-LL-LOLL-0L
L LL-LOLL-0L 000 007002 00'0 000 00°002 8-/-9 S1MV IDVNONY L~ 1LL7-10LL-0L
L-€-LL-LOLL-0L 000 007002 000 000 00'002 8-/-9 SAIANLS TVID0S b-E-LLi-LOLL-0L
L-Z-Li-L0LL-0L 000 00°002 000 000 00'002 8-2-9 IONAI0S V-Z-LLi-LOLL-0L
L-LLi-10LL-0L 627052  (05°206'€) 05°206'9 05°205'9 00°009'2 8-2-9 HIYI 1--LLi-LOLL-0L
1-9-0L¥-1041-0L 000 00°00Z 000 000 00°002 {LNVHD-NON) S3INddNS -34d 1-9-047-10L1-0}
1-G-0Lt-LOL-0L  00'0 00°002 000 00°0 00°002 3aVHD HLS-AlddNS 1-5-0L7-LOLL-0L
1-7-0L#-10LL-0L  LOVE 86'1EL 2089 000 00'002 S31NddNS 3avyO H1y L-7-03 7-10LL-0L
INVHD
#-0L-LOLL-0L 0070 (6¥eh) ev'ey 000 000 STYYO - SANAdNS TYNOILONHLSNI ¥0L¥-10LL-0}
L-€-0L-LOLL-0L  PL'LL TL59) 8Z'vE 8C¥e 00002 SANddNS 3AVHO aNE L-€-0Lt-L0LL-0L
1-2-0Lt-L0LL-0L 000 00002 000 00°0 00°002 $31TddNS 3AYHD aNZ 1-Z-0L-10LL-0L
b-1-0Lt-LOLL-0L 0070 00°002 000 000 00°002 1dns 3avy9 1St 1-1-0Lt-10LL-0L
1-0L#-L04L-0L €L'GE GE'LSL'Y S9'8ve'e 00°091 00'00S'9 1dNS TYHIANIDMNT T2 1-01~LOLL-0)
1-0L-LOLL-0L 000 00°00Z 000 000 007002 S31NddNS "OaNi 1-0-0b¥-LOLL-0}
1-0Z2-L0LL-0)  L2'¥%2 6L'0¥8'TH 18'654'9E £8'969'G} 00°000'6¥1 S1I43N3E SN/HYE-W3N3 1-022-10L1-0b
-Z1Z-L0bL-0L GO'LZ 79812 £5°118 S9'15¢ 00°000'¢ (815) SAXVIVS HOL HYMWIT L'ZLZ LOLL 0L
L-11Z-10LL-0)L  2L6L 10°268'8 667201'2 19'806 00°000'H+ (B8€) SV VS HOL HYWI13 VILZLOLL Ok
1-6ZL-10LL-0) OF'L 00°06.'71 00042 00042 00°000'SL S3AIV % SYHI1D anS HEr-Wa13 1-6Z1-10LL-0L
1-021-L0LL-0L 08'L 00°0%9'61 00°09¢ 00°09€ 00'000'02 HO1 ans HYr-W33 1-0ZL-LOLL-0}
€-5L1-10LL-0L 000 00'999'9S 00°0 000 00°999'95 TVYNOISSIJOUdYHVA -l ¥SS3 £-51L-10LL-0L
L-GLI-LOLL-0L 9P'8L 99'005'2S yE'6LO0'EL £2'65€'8 00°025'0L S3AIV 2 SHYITO WATO HAr/W3T13 L-5LL-LOLL-0L
1-0LL-10LL-0L €582 FANTAA 1 86'7LL'6EL S6'867'09 00°000'06% SINYIVS HOL HAMW313 L-0LL-LOLL-OL

uojjonusuj

1abpng aouejeg KIA1I0Y Aianoy 1abpng
Jaquinp unoodYy 31eig 10 % 1ebpng ‘A'LA waung

uonauassg JUN0ADY

0} Pungj uoneanps

L€ QSO odiey e
WdLL-¥¥:2 220¢/vL/0L -paluld

>g - Joday ainypuadxy /pg ASD ~-UeH e

220Z/0E/p o se pHoday
] jo | abe



Ld¥'d pdiq ms\eoueuld\gASpsiodieHE\SI:Q

1-212-0251-01 80'9C 16°9€ €0'El 65V 00°0S (815) AMYIVS OILITHLY HYr L°'2le'oesi ol
1-112-0251-01 +8'8 G9'¥9E GE'SE 1442 00°00% (88€) AMVIVS OLLTTHIVY HiP 111270251 0L
1-0L1-0251-0} €S'CC STrr0'LL S/'656' £9'06¥%'C 00'000'22 AYYIVYS OLLITHLY HAr 1-011-0251-0}
1-0L#-0L51-0L 000 00°000'L 00’0 000 00°000'1 ‘HO¥Nd/ ¥31S004H JILITHLY 1-0L70LS1-0}
1-0¥5-80¢1-0L 000 00°005'} 000 000 00°00S'L S3SYHOUN dIND3/HOIL L-0¥5-80¥1-0L
-bzi-eoyl-0L v2ZiL  (68'e8l'l) 69'€8/'Sl £2°€9L 00°000'v} 0202/dv3y 1-G2-80vL-0L
1-ZL-80¥L-0F €6°Sl 00'E9E'E 00°.£9 000 00°000'% IHYMIHJOS/HOAL 1l 7801i-0}
1-LL-80Y1-0F 2692 16'666'LE €0°000'¢L £L°08Z'Y 007000'2S LNYDVY-0IT' 1OddNS/HOTL 1-111-80v1-0L
1-0L-80¥1-0L 000 00'009°€ 000 000 00°009°E S3NddNS'HOAL 1-01¥-80¥1-0L
1-00€-807L-01 000 00°000°L 000 000 00°000'+ SIDINYIS "HOUNA/HO3L 1-00€-80¥L-0L
1-0L1-00vi-0} 0C'6} 007080'8 00°026'L 00°026'L 00°000°0} SV IYS HOAL 1-011-00¥1-0L
GL-00€-0L¥-652L-01 V8'LS 06'00%'L 01’805t 000 00'606'C TdNS AHISWNODA F1LIL G1-01-00€-SSCL-0L
S1-00L-0Lt-S52L-0L 69'1e)  (SE'SzE) 5e°528'} 000 00°00S't S3Iddns-1 I1LIL S1-01¥-001-5521-0L
S1-062-00¥-9521-0L 000 00002 000 000 007002 SSATANOHA I1LIL G1-00¥-062-S5¢1-0}
S1-122-00t-6521-01 00°0 00'00S'L 000 000 00°005'} ddNS/LSNI 40 AOHdWI G1-00t-122-G5¢21-01
S1-001-01€-G521-0L 000 00°62P'E 000 000 00'6ZH'E IHYMIHOSA ILIL S1-01€-001-S5¢1-01
G1-00€-00€-6521-04 00°0 00°0SL's . 000 000 00°0S2'S ¥3IS HOUNG-AH3S WO/l ILIL S1-00€-00€-G521-0l
G1-122-00€-6521-0L  00°0 0061511 00°0 000 00'6¥5'H 1SNFAOHdWIF FTLIL §1-00€-422-55¢1-01
G1-001-022-552}-0F 06°LL LB'0EL'S 61°6LL') 61°6LL'L 00°016'6 SLI43N39 SNIF| TLL §1-022-001-G5¢l-0l
SL-001-2le-6SZL-0L LV'Y 12856 eLVy gLy 00°000'}L (915) 12-0202/STAYVIVS-] FLIL §1°00L°¢le'sSch 0l
51-001-112-G521L-01 ¥C¥ S0'055'C S62H G6CLL 00°€99'C %7 01-SHL/ FLIL G1-112-00L-G5Z}-01
G1-001-044-S5CL-0L 0S¢l 1£°65€'08 €9'€61'L £9°€61°2 00'6¥5'2S 12-0202/S3AIVIVS-| A11IL S1-011-001-5521-0}
¥1-001-022-0624-04 000 (z6'2e8'L) Z6'2€S'L 000 000 SL1I43N39 SNIA I1LIL Y1-0¢¢-001-0521-01
¥1-001-2L2-052L-01 8Y'CS rA*Wi4 8¥'2S 000 00°001 g15) 202-610Z SHVIVS | I1LIL ¥1°001°212°05¢21 0L
$1-001-L42-052L-0L 00°0 (80°2¥1) 80'¢rl 000 000 %58'6 - SyL/I INLL v1-112-001-0S21-01
¥1-122-0LL-0524-0L 000 (ze'60¢'e) 78'60€'t 000 000 AaN3dILS A3J 408d 1 311L ¥1-0L1-122-05¢1-01
$1-001-011-0SZ1-04 000 (0s°8+0'6) 05'8+0'6 000 00’0 0202-6102 SAIVIVS | ALIL P1-041-001L-0521-0}
1--0L-60Z1-0L  00°0 (00°168'9) 00'168'9 00°168'9 000 HONOYHL MO 8 LHvd YAAl VeV 1-¥-01L-50¢L-01
1-€-0L-5021-0} 00°0 (00°€82) 00'€8C 00'€8C 000 HOS3Y4d € 1¥Vd Y3dl YUY 1-€-01LS02L-0}
1-2-0L-S0ZL-0L 65808  (96°2h0'L) 96'Zvs L 000 00'00% HOIH Yr-s311ddNs 1-2-01-50Z1-0L
L-60-0L1-G021-0V 2072 S9'voy GE'SE GE'SE 007005 W313-S31NddNs 1-1-01+-S02L-0L
1-2€€-G021-01 000 00'00L 000 000 00°00} 13AVYL-Qd O3dS 1-2€€-502L-01
1-00€-5021-0} 000 00052 00’0 000 00'05¢ AY3S 3LOVHLINOD/QT 03dS 1-00€-5021-0}
1-0¢2-502L-0} 08'SC vEZY8'LE 99'/SL'EL ¥1°096'€ 00'000'}S "SNI/ANZE-03 O3dS 1-022-5021-01
1-ZV25021-01 98'S cLoly 8C'6C 8Z’62 00°00S (g16) IvS HO1-a3 03dS 1'242'5021°0}
1-412-5021-01 96°€ 11°026'L €2'6.L. €2'6. 00°000'C (98€) "1IvS HO1-a3 03dS L'Lg’sogi ol
1-GL1-5021-01 61’82 811229 Tr'esL've ¥0'129'8 00°000'28 VS MH¥3710-03 03dS 1-GL1L-G0Z}-0}
L-€L1-5021-0} 0070 00052 000 000 0005¢ ONIHOLNL ANNOB3IWOH/'AT'03dS 1-€11-G0C1-0L
1-0L1-602L-0L €0'LC 82'€6¥'69 2.'905'8) g€°298'0L 00'000'88 “IvS HOL1-a3 03dS 1-011-5021-01
11-001-0L-G2L1-0L  ¥9'8E 00'91€ 00°661 000 00'G1LS 1dNS HOL/HOS3Yd 11-0L¥-001-52L1-01
}1-952-001-62L4-0)  00°0 00'004 000 000 00°00L AY3S AO04/HOSZHd 11-001-952-G2L1-01

186png asuejeg 1abBpng
18png usuny uopduasag Junca2y

13qINN JUN022Y 31BIS 40 %

L€ asO adley e
WdlLLbpc 220Z/yL/0L ‘pejulld

>g - Hoday ainyipuadx3 Lpg ASD 7 UeH e

220Z/05/6 e se podey
] Jo z abec



1d4°d ydiq mg\eoueulf\gasps\adieHe\S\:G

2202/0€/6 4 se noday
110 ¢ ebec

1-112-02€2-01
1-GLL-02€2-01
1-011-02€2-01
1-069-01€2-0}
1-0¥9-01€2-01
1-018-0LET-0)
L-0L-01€2-0}
1-0SE-0LEC-0}
L-¥E€€-01LE2-0)
1-2e€-01L€2-0)
1-61€-01€2-0L
1-81€-01€2-01
1-01€-01€2-0}
V-eey-02ee-01
1-0€¥-02¢22-04
1-04-0222-0}
1-022-02¢2-0}
1-011-0222-0}
V-7-001-01L22-0)
1-00¥-0122-0}
1122042201
1-0L-0S12-01
1-01¥-0v12-01
1-02¢-0rle-0l
1-01L-2k20vie-0l
1-212-0v12-0lL
1-0L1-L12-0b1 204
L-LLe-0vic-0l
1-0LL-0vL2-0}
L-0L-0EL2-0)
1-00€-0EL2-0}
}-00€-0LL2-0}

uopouny .

1-009-0251-01
L-1-€4-0251-01
1-2L-0251-01
L-L4-0251L-01
1-01-0251-01
1-2€€-0251-01
1-022-02S1-0L

J8QINN JUNCIY B1EIS

ar'tz zs'ovL'z 8y’ v.5 05'S€2 00'61L'2
18'85 LopLb'L 66'S85'0) 00°199'% 00'000'8L
z6'0L 82'0L'SE 2.°662'8¢ 00°000'G} 00'000'¥S
99°') 007292 00'€€C 00'€€T 00°000'%)
05’6 00°048'L 00°06} 00°56 0070002
'Ll GE'LEE'} 59891 6" 201 00°005'L
5Lzl 6Y'LLL'EL 15°228'L (€0'9) 00'000°'G}
¥2'SL 9E'eaY'l #9992 vl 007052’}
000 00°009'L 00°0 00°0 00°009'L
000 00°00L 00°0 000 00°004
000 0005 000 000 00°05
68°€C 02'80L'S 08'164'L 000 00°00G"L
0061 00°6€L'9 00°0b¥'L 00708 00'6.5'2
000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S
00'0 00002 000 000 00°002
00°0 00002 00°0 000 00°002
S6'LL 68'52.'8 LyaL'L 64641} 00°0L6'6
21’52 6°596'71 1SVED'S L1042 00'000'02
1926 ¥Z'6EL 9,°092'6 000 00'000'01
000 00°008 000 000 00°008
¥8'2 00°9v8'9 00°002 000 00'970'L
00°0 00°002 000 00°0 00002
000 00002 000 00°0 00002
Sl 80°LLE'B 26°2e5'L 000 00'016'6
000 00°0¥L 000 000 00°0%}
¥e'6l ze'iolL 89'8¢ 00°0 00002
000 00°00% 000 000 00°00¥%
¥602 2£°566 89701 000 00'00S
el YE'EE9'6E ©9'999'9 000 00°005'9%
000 000 000 000 000
08'6l 00°208'Z 00°€69 00'EVE 00°008'€
8LLL 00'502'22 00°S62'Z 00'56.'2 007000'52
6992 ¥5'8S6'€L0'L 9’ LEL'69E 18'6V0'PSL 00°060'€8€" L
000 00°00€'L 000 00°0 00°00€'L
0s'e 00°098'S 00'0v1 00'0pL 000007
6292 00'056'Z 00'050'L (00°0£5) 00°000'
00°0 00°000'y 00'0 000 00°000'Y
000 00°000'Y 000 000 00'000'%
z9'82 eLvie 18'68 SL'LY 00°00€
Vel 05°855't 05°LYe 16'k2) 00°008'}

13bpng
&O o\o

aoueleg

13Bpng

Apanoy

AjAnay

18bpng
weung

(86€) AUVIVS LdNS

N1S dO-02/A03S LdNS
AUVIVS LdNS
NOILNIANOD-OSIN

$334 7 Sana

W3HLO/ OSIN

S3ANddNS

ONISILIIAAY
39VLSOd-"0NA3 40 a8
T3AVHL-03 40 ad

*SOHD JHIM 2 MNVE
Ivo31-ona3 40 aa

‘A¥3S HOYNd-ONA3 40 ad
SIVINIALYN AV

SM008 A¥vuall

SAANS ANVEEI
SNIANTE-AYYNEIT

ANVIVS - AMyHEIT
S3MNddNS (00¥F)-Al ITLIL
dns (eg6) 1 3TLIL
ONYLSNI AOHdWI(ZE6H)/M ITLIL
S3NddNS-HO33dS
SANAdNS-"HOASd
"SNI/INIS-"HOASd

1143N38 DaN-SHU/HOASd
(818) AHVIVS-ADOTOHDAS
L1i43N39 SIHL-SYL/HOASd
(88€) AUV IVS-ADOTOHOASd
ANV IVS-ADOTOHOASA
$311ddNS HLIV3H'HOS
SIDIANIS HLV3H

AMIS HOUNd HINHOM WVIO0S

S3ISNIdXT ¥IHLO - HYP
TIVELINSYE SAOS HAr
Tva3sva SA09 HYr
TIVEAITION STHIO HYP
IS STHID HYr
TIAVHL-HYP

(89%) ANVIVS DILTTHLY HYr

1112 02EZ°0L
1-GLi-02€ec-01
1-011-02£2-0}
1-069-0L€C-0L
1-0¥9-01£2-01
1-019-01€2-0}
L-0L-0L€2-01
L-06€-01€2-01
1-0¥E€-0LE2-0}
1-Z€E-0L€2-0L
1-61€-01L€2-0)
1-8LE-01€C-01
1-0L€-0L€2-01
1-2e¥-0222-0}
L-0€t-0222-0L
L-0L¥-02¢2-04
1-022-0222-01
1-011-0222-01

1-#-00-0L22-0L
}-¢-00¥-0122-01
L-2¢-12c-0t2c-0}
L-0L-0St2-01
1-0LP-0vi2-0L
1-022-0v2-0L
1-Z12-0LL-0v12-0L

L'zieovizolb

L-112-011-0¥12-0}

'Lz ovieolL
1-011-0¥12-01
1-019-0€12-01
1-00€-0€12-04
1-00€-0412-01

sooiMes poddng

uononnsuj 000t
1-008-0251-0}
1-€1¥-02S1-01
b-2Ly-02S1-01
L= ¥02S1-01
L-0L¥-0251-0t
1-¢€€-0251-0t
1'022°0251'0}

uondudsag

0} punguonesnpg

Lbe aso adiey e
WdLLivriz 2202/7L/0L peuld

dg - Joday ainypuadx3 Jyg SO P-HeH e



1d¥'d” pdiq jms\eoueuld\gasps\adieHe\s)\:Q

sofiey) pewweisboiduoN

uogound . SY'0E ¥0'826'6€5 96°25.'982 G2'925'8L 00'989'9. seo|aleg poddns 0002
1-009-0992-0} €522 £0'988'S L8 HLL' 69°29Y') 00°009'L TVLNIN HIIJOD/ D0Yd V.IVa 1-009-0992-0L
1-009-0952-0) 62766 0L'S 0£'¥6. 000 007008 S3SNIdXT YIHLO OSIN 1-009-0952-0L
1-0¥5-0952-04 000 00°000'S 000 000 00°000'S AVILNO TVLIdVYD 1-0¥5-0952-0}
L-LLy-0952-0+ 9E'6 ¥L'sri'e9 98'¥55'9 L0'9E5'9 00°000'02 SW31l d004-S3ITddNS L-LL#-0952-0)
1-0L1-0952-0} €288 6L°9LL°'L 1C'€28'8 000 00°000'0} (0004 NON)¥IHLO-1dNS 1L-0L+~-0852-01
1-Z££-0952-0L 000 00°002 00°0 000 007002 TAIAL 1-ZE£€-0952-0L
1-£2£-0962-01 0070 00°000'0b 000 000 00°000'04 IONVNILNIVN/SHIVIH 1-€2€-0952-0}
1-00€-0952-0) 09} 00°026't 0008 000 00°000'S SIDIANTS HOUNA/NIHILIAVYD }-00€-0952-04
1-022-0952-0+ €9'2C 11°250'€2 €827 L0vL'T 00°008'62 SNI 3IN38 33A0 A3 1-022-0952-0
1-041-0962-0} S6'VZ v.'206'0p 92'26S'S} 9/'629'9 00°005'29 SANYIVS VIHALISVO 1-0}4-0952-0}
L-0vE-0¥Sc-0L 2€2C 12'262'9 6.°208'l 0v's09 00°00}'8 ANOHJ3131-1ILN 1-0vE-0v52-0L
1-00£-0252-0} 00°0 00°000'€} 000 000 00°000'€} 11anv/s3oIAY3S TvOSId 1-00£-0252-0L
1-269-0152-01 000 00'5.2') 000 000 00'62'L aNog ALINAAI ¥343IMood 1-259-0152-0}
1-2e8-0LG2-0L  00°0 00's.8 000 000 00°5.8 TIAVHEL 1-2E6-0452-0L
1-00£-0152-0L  00°0 00°051 000 000 00°0SL SIDNIAYIS gaSYHOUNd 1-00€-0152-0)
1-022-0b52-0F 2€'2C 69'264'L L2HL'e 6L°6LL'L 00'016'6 SNI 3N38 33A0TdN3 1-022-0152-0L
1-0LL-0L52-01 E6°0E 00°290'0% 00'8€6'LL 00'91E'L 00°000'85 HIJTFAMN00B- AUV IVS 1-0L1-0L52-0)
1-022-06¥Z-01L 000 (68°00%"'1) 68°00%'} 6Z'.S0'L 000 *SNI'INIE - SLN3ANLS 40 Nv3d 1-022-06¥2-0}
1-212-06v2-0L 000 (voes) 10’6 18'6€ 000 S¥L (45€) AUV IVS-"ONRNd I3 1'212°06¥2°0)
Syl
1-L1Z-06¥2-01 00°0 (eg'152) €8°1L62 16°20} 00'0 (86€) AMYTVS-"SIN3IANLS JONVAA 1'112°0652° 0}
1-011-06¥2-04 000 (69°L¥0'91) 69'L¥0'01 10'6.9'9 000 AHYIYS IN3ANLS J0 Nv3d 1-0LL-06+2-0L
}-0va0L¥Z-0L 000 00°00S 000 000 00°005 $334 3 SANT-"ONINd' W33 1-0v9-01¥2-01
1-0LP0LYZ-0L YLyl 65'9YL'T SH'ese 5’952 00°005°2 S3AddNSs J01430' W3 TE L-0L-0L¥2-0L
1-28€-0L¥2-0L 000 00'00E 000 00°0 00°00€ TAAVEL-ONIId WA L-286-0L¥2-0L
1-00€-0L¥2-0L 000 00°00L 000 000 00°00L 3SNIdX3 "OSIN ¥IHLO 1-009-0L¥2-0b
L-1-022-0L¥2-0L 000 00'0LL'}H 000 000 00°0LL '} *SNI'SNIS-"ONINd' W33 1-022-0L¥Z-0L
1-022-0bbZ-0b ebell  (1o'6at'l) L0°905'E ¥2'126'} 00°2£0'C (89%) AMVIVS-ONIMd W31 1'0Z20L92°0L
1-Zb2-01¥2-0L 0S'€ 117616 £9°GE €162 00°S1L0'} (85€) AUV TVS-"ONIRMd'WI 13 (RAYAR7AE
1-1L2-0Lb20L  L9E #8'295'Z 91°96 9p°'08 00'499'2 (868) AMYIVS-'ONIRId'WIT3 1Lz oLve oL
L-SL-0L¥2-0L YSHY v'6€9'9L 95'09€'E} 99'612'8 00°000'0€ AHVIVS-03S W33 L-5LL-0b42-01
L-OLL-0Lb2-0 S'LE 10'628'60} 66'%CH'1S 66'v2L'S 00°000'494 ANVIVS-"ONIYd WZ13 1-0LL-0Lb2-0L
}-0b9-0282-0b 8269  (20°€2S) 10°€ze’ 00°0 00°008 $334 % $ana 1-0v9-0Z€2-0}
1-04#-02€2-01 000 (g5°80¢) S5'80€ 000 000 diMoSENs/ 1dns 301440 1-014-02€2-0L
}-2e£-0282-01 000 00'0S. 000 000 00°05. T3IAVEL L-Z£€-0262-0L
1-022-02€2-0L #8°0€ £9'61L6'0 Le'¥80'e or'8st’} 00'000°0} SNI/AN3G1dWT 1-022-02€2-01
}-0b1-21¢-02€2-01 000 1164 (116h) 000 000 “HLINOD'AOTdWI MIN/SHL 1-212-0LL-02€2-0)
1-Z42-02€2-01 2E0E 11°18Y gzele 00°28 00°00. (8g€) AYYTVS LdNS 1’212 0ZE2 01
L-0bb-112-0Z82-0L 000 PL'LS (r218) 000 000 ISNIdX3 LIJIN39 SHL L-L12-011-02€2-0L

196png aoue|eg
43qQWINN JUN0J2Y 21BIS 40 % 186png 3 { uondiosag

Lv€ @SO adieH e
; WdLL:bPZ 2202/%L/0) :pajuld
2202/0€/6 140 se poday

110y abec. >g - poday ainjipuadx3 ye ASD -4eH e




1d¥'d diq mg\eoueUl\gASPS\edieHE\S\:Q

1-01€-0552-0F
1-00£-00£-0952-0%
\-0¢¢-0s52-0v
}-0}1-0552-0%

pun
uouNy
1-659-0015-0€

1-069-00£5-0€

1-129-0025-0¢

9e'0L 18'€25'L 61°9LL 00°0 00°002'L

ee MW'65L'L 6g'ove'e 8¥'€0L 0070000}

1€'4¢ 682612 ez 6L'6LL'L 00°0L6'6

€0've Lir19€'L8 £5°2€9'/2 62°€9. 1L 00°000'S1}
e
000 0Z'65¥'9l2 00’0 0070 0z'85h'ale
000 0Z'65v'91C 000 000 02'65¥'91C

000 00°00S 00’0 000 00'00S

000 00°000'€8} 000 000 00°000'€81L

000 02'656'2E 000 000 02'656'2¢€

———————————————————————————————————

S30IAY3S HLVIH
S1NVd/HIVd3d HOavl
‘SNI/ANIE-dSNVYHL
AHVIVS "O3Y-dSNVHL

1-01€-0552-0v
1-00€-0SS2-0v
1-022-0552-0%
1-011-0852-0v

sesnseg Hoddng

dnoig pund Jo pung e91A19S 31900 0€

(334 INJOV) ¥IHLO-IOIANSS 1930
Wa3L

SNOT TVdIDONRIA-S3DINYTS 183d
Wy3L

ONO/ASNIdX3 LNIFFDIAY3S 183a

S9JIAIRS 1920 000S

1-699-0015-0¢€

1-069-00€S-0¢€

4-129-0025-0€
$a321A198 1990

pung 2826 20'186'9E 86'151'8.LY 09°26% 881 OD'EEL SIS pund juiely 3 ‘piing “4edo 02
uohound . ZB'T6 20°186'0E 86°LSL'8LY 09'26%'891L 00'EEL'SLS sasialeg poddng 0002

1-009-0¥52-02 000 000 000 000 000 ‘dX3 ¥3H10-WEO0 1-009-0¥S2-02C
Z0v5-0¥S2-02 SP'S0E  (20°6£€'95Z) L0°4LL'LBE 09'020'2€1 00°ziL'vel $103royd dvo ¢ ¥ss3-ao ¢-0v5-0¥S2-0T
1-0¥5-0¥52-0¢ 08°€9 00'029'¢ 00°08€'9 000 000000} AVILNO ViIdVYO-WEO 1-05-0v5¢2-02
8-E4-0v52-02 000 00°S.¥°12 000 000 00'S.1'12 SIANdNS LNYHO dHvVvaal 8-€L-0vS2-0C
Z-lLi¥-0vsz2-0c 000 (zo'v02')) 29'v02'L z90SH'L 000 S31NddNS 90719 Z YSS3a-Wao0 Z-LL¥-0¥52-02
-Lovse-0e 107 G£088'.2 G964 v'lel 00°000'0€ SANddNS LNIVN/SHIVdIY L-LLy-0¥S2-02
1-0b-0vS2-0Z2 €8°98 01°689 06'¥iS'Y L0256 00°002'S $31ddNS TVIGOLSNO-WE0 1-01-0¥52-02
I-¥EE-0¥52-02 00°0 00'00S 000 000 00°00S ASNIAXI NONYUL LINN L-¥€€-0v5e-0C
1-2eE-0vS2-02 ¥C'0E 91°66€'l ¥8'%09 88’18l 00°000'2 T13AVYEL 1-2E€-0v52-02
1-82€-0¥52-02 V¥l 16'986'G E0'ELO’} G9'L0E 0070002 JOYMIS ® H3LYM-T1LLN/NEO 1-82€-0¥52-02
L-42€-0¥5202 S1'9C 0£°095°09 0E'6EY' 1T L2'e18'8 00°000'28 OIY1O3713-TLVINEO 1-42€-0¥52-0C
L-12e-0vsz-02 161 S6'VEC'6E G0°G9.L 06'68€ 00°000'0Y ONLLYIH-TLN 1-12e-0v5e-02
2-00e-0vS2-02 00°0 00°9/9°€ 000 000 00'9/9't S3DIAYIS ISYHOUN 2 USS3-WEO 2-00e-0vS¢-0¢
1-00€-0¥52-02 2¥'6 69°290'LS SE'2EB'S $9'99Z'L 00°000'€9 SIOIAMIS GISYHIAENG L-00€-0v52-02
2-022-0vs2-02 000 00'0S¥'L 000 00°0 00°0S¥'L SLI4ANTE 2 YSS3-Na0 2-02¢-0vS52-02
}-02¢-0v52-0¢ SE'VE 8CCEO'EL TLL18'9 88'LSL'E 000596} ‘SNI/AN38-WE0 \-0¢2e-0vSc-02
1-021-0¥5¢-0¢ 000 00°000'} 000 000 00°000'L SANVIVS ENS/NG0 1-0Z1-0vSZ-02
Z-0LL-0¥52-02 90°SS 05'zhb'L 05°292'Y 05'292°Y ooolz'e SAHVIVS € YSST-NEO ¢-011-0¥S2-0C
1-0L1-0vS2-02 8v'vv G0'815'6S S6°L8Y' PP 8LELL'LL 00°000'00} SINYIVS'OIH-NDO 1-011-0¥52-02

saoseg poddng

pung 6£°2C 852v1'808'1 ZP'€€9'909 29'2eE'EET 009 vice punj uonesnpg o}
uopounyd . SE°L 00°95Z'1S 00 ¥l 00'vPL 00°000'SS saflieyy pswweiboiduoN 000V

1-02€-0CL¥#0L SE'L 00°952'vS 00°¥PL 00°¥PL 00'000'SS O3SIOM-SLWd NOLLINL 1-0ZE-02L¥-01

jabpng aouejeg 18bpng

uonduosaq WUNo29Yy

JaquWInp 1UN022Y 3)els 10 %, 1abpng ; ua4INg

L¥€ asD adiey e
WdLL:¥¥:Z 2202/¥LI0L pejuud

>g - Joday ainypuadx3y 2y SO ~ueH e

Z202/0E/6 *10 se poday
Lo G abe



Ld¥'d” vdig mg\eaueulf\gasps\adieHeT\s:d

1-212-0b420S 0S'L¥
L-712-02€2-05 LL'LE
1-£12-02€2-05 26'8C
1-212-02¢2-0S ¥5'6¢C
1-€42-0222-05 89'SC
1-212-022¢-08 L}'S¢
I-vl2-0vte-0s Cc'vl

uopound  »  /¥'LT

L-712-0251-0S €S9
1-£12-0251-0S 6902
1-212-0261-0S 100l
L-#12-00v1-06 026l
1-€12-00¥1-0S 00°0
SL-00L-¥12-6921-06 VO'El
S1-00L-EL2SG2L-0S 0070
S1-001-212-5521-06 00°0
Y1-001-¥$2-0521-05 000
L-pL2-S0eL-0S S2'0C
L-€12-5021-0S 08'S2
1-Z12-5021-0§ 86°0C
L1-001-¥12-G2LL-0S VL9
01-001-¥i2-G2LL-06 €v6l
LL-00L-€42-Sebb-05 S1'G8
01-004-€12-G2LL0S 000
LL-001-¢12-S2L1-05 09'E9
01-001-212-52LL-06 000
L-#12-L0LL-0S 8L'¥Z
L-ELZ-LoLI-0S ¥9'2C
1-212-L0LL-0S 9Y 02

pung 08°Ey

uonouny  « O'EY

1-009-0652-0v 99'Cc
1-066-0652-0v .B'V6
L-¥1¥0552-00 L¥'92
L-€L¥-0552-0v  00°0
1-Lr089¢-0F  L9Pi
1-2€€-0652-0% L1 0L}
1-G1€-0652-07 000

y1€22'2 98°9.6'L 86656 00°008'S
L2661 ) 62°55S 05212 00°LSL'L
S1°066'} $8°608 85795 00°008'2
89°620'€ 2€0.2'L 2€'655 00°00€'Y
28711 £1°98¢ 1688l 00°00S‘}
G8'S6L'} S1'v09 £1°962 00°00%'Z
ZE'€8S 89°96 000 007089
80°S6L'6€ 26°218'01 66'9¥2'S 00°6£9'05
9¢°'/9¥ ¥a'ze A 00005
PL'€6L 98902 98902 00°000'}
0£°668 04001 0.00L 00°000'}
oL /Ll ¥8'L2 ¥8°2 00°SY L
000 00°0 000 000
69°569 1E'¥0L LE'P0L 00°008
00002 000 000 00°00Z
00062 00'0 000 00°052
(0z'L€1) 02'LEL 000 000
$9°960'} GE'892 65°SL 00°52¢'}
ZLESY'S 82:968'L 9/°659 00°0S€'L
0v'002'LL 09'726'2 88'vE0'L 00°SZL'YL
69°L9 1€'86 1£°86 00091
95405 vvzel 000 00°0£9
0462 0S°0LL 0£0.LL 00002
00°'SY6 00°0 000 00°G¥6
88251 rAN1:14 rAWL: 4 000z
00°006'} 000 000 00°006'L
66'291°9 50°280°2 15288 00°002'8
00°LSH'S 00°2L0's 00°v59 00°69b'Y
80°LS'S z62EY' | zeL8 00'%00'2
92616 SV ZLVZLELL  0b6O6E96l  O0LP96SC
82°616'Shl leL'ell 06°6£8'61 00°1¥9'65C
Sh'Ees’) §5'995 S5Y¥ET 00°006'2
$2°000'y 9.'0€0'v.L 000 00°1£0'82
09°'269'} 0209 09°€02 00°00€'2
00°000'L 000 000 00000’ 1
S/v9v'ee §2'6e5'S GZ'SES5'S 00°000'8E
(yeoz) ¥£'022 ye0ze 00002
00°000'} 000 000 00°000'}

19bpng
JAQUINN jUN022Y 81815 10 %

Z20Z/08/6 10 se Joday
1 10 9 abe¢

aouejeq AANoY
196png arL'A

12bpng
131N

SJHNI"O3SONIId'WIN3
ATINO FHVYIIAIN/ LdNS
V0I4/301440° N3O
SHNIADIH40°LN3D
volud/rdaan

FHWIEEN

ATNO IHVYOIQIW/HOAS

AINO'GIW/SOILITHLY HYP
VOI4/SOILITHLY HYr
SHWISOILITHLY HYr

AINO "GaW/HOL HOAL

VOI4/HOAL

(W) 12-0202/SAYVIYS-1 TILIL
(¥4) 1.2-0202/SAUYTVS I FLIL
(aee) 12-0202/SAYVIVS ILIL
(W) 102-2102 SIYIVS | TILIL
AINO IYVDIQ3IW/HOL a1
voId/s3aiv al

JMNYs3aIv al

(4W) LZ0Z-0202/ VS HOL HOS3Yd
(4W) 0Z-6102 AUVIVS HOLNI Fdd
(44} 12-0202 “1VS 3AIV/HOS3Hd
(44) 026102 AMVIVS AV Id
gg€) 12-0202 VS 3AIV/HOSTHd
8E€) 02-6L02 AMVIVS 3AIVAH Jud
ATNO G3IW-HOL HYF/W313
vol4/s3aiv ‘W33

SHNKS3AAIY W33

3SNIdX3 ¥IHIO
STTOIHIAA-AYILNO TVLIdVYO
INOH IV INTIFO/dSNYEL
S34anL? sFlL

13531d *? ININOSYO
13AVYL

SIOINYIS HOUNC/ dSNVHL

L-Z2LE-0Le-0S
I-¥12-02€2-0S
L-€12-02£2-0S
L-¢12-02€2-0S
L-€12-0222-0S
1-Cle-0¢ee-0S
L-L2-0v12-0S
s991A13g Hoddng

uononnsul 000t
L-¥L2-0251L-0S
L-€12-0251-05
1-¢12-02S1-0S
\-¥1.2-00¥1-0S
1-£L2-00¥1-0S
SL'00LvLZSS2L 08
S1°001°€12'9SCL 05
10012V 25521l 09
1'00L°¥12°0521 05
L-¥12-5021-0S
L-€12-5021-05
}-242-5021-0S
LL°00L¥1L2'G2LL 0G
01°00LvLE' SCLL'0S
LL00L'ELZ'STLL0S
ol-ooLele’sclios
LL°00L°2le’SehL 0S
0L°00lclZ’SeLL0S
L-712-L0L1-0S
L-€12-1011-0S
1-212-1011L-0S
uopoINnsul

pung uoyepodsuel] o

seoiaueg Hoddng 000z
1-009-05S2-0v
1-0S5-0S5¢-0%
L-¥L-0552-0%
L-EL 08520t
L-1L-0852-0p
1-¢€€-0552-0v
1-G1€-0552-0v

uopduosag IUN02DY

L¥€ asD adiey e
WdLL¥¥:Z 2202/7L/0L pajuud

>g - yoday ainypuadx3y /¢ ASD ~ueH e



1dY'd pdig ms\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe\S\:a

% -
970  ElCBLOvZE I0EeCe0E T  BIvISLEY  0CSOMEVSE “Iejo) poday
-
pung 00’0 00'000°S2 000 000 00'000'S2 pung juswsaaoidui] jeydes 06
uogound . 000 00°000'S2 000 000 00°000'Ge saojaleg poddng 0002
1-00€-0€52-06 00°0 00°000'52 000 000 00°000'62 ‘AY3S HOMNd /ALIIVS ® AJdd FHid 1-00£-0£52-06
saoiaeg poddng
e
pund 989€  E€GSIZ9kb I7'6e8 29 000 00550 Vel punJ juewBpNE pue AyunuIL| Yoy 08
uopdung  » 98°9E gg'sie'olt L¥'6€8'29 000 00°550'v81 sasiag woddng 0002
1-001-29€2-08 00°0 00°G55'LLL 000 000 00'SSS'ZI} AY3S ‘AYIdNS 'LOTdSNI '3/1H0L 1-00}-29€2-08
}-006-¥9€2-08 95°ZH  (1€'8€8'S) 1E'BEE'2S 000 00°005'9¥ *dX3'SNI ALTYNSYO/ALHId0¥d 1-00€-¥9€2-08
1-00€-£9€2-08 8l'[¢ 8L0v9't TT65¢E'L 000 00'000'G ‘dX2'SN] INSWAOTdNINN/LHOL 1L-00£-£9£2-08
1-00€-29€2-08 BZ'¥6 90'858 v6° LYl 'vL 000 00°000'S} SNI NOILYSNIdWOD SHIHLOM 1-00€-29€2-08
saojAleg yoddng
". g T e ———— T Aot
pung 1182 25v9r'L6 8p'9/8'GE 95'v06'S 00°LvE 121 pun4 ‘0eg "00S/ U W1 0§
uofound . 1L9CE +¥7'699'LS 95'866'VC 25'289'01 00°899'92 sesjateg poddns 0002
1-€12-0952-08 8€'SC 0Z°10S'€ 08°261°L 99'90S 00'002'% VOI4/SMO0D 1-€1.2-095¢2-05
1-212-0962-0S L0'Se 0eoLt's 08'628'L 81'€9. 00°00€'2 FHNSHO0D 1-212-0952-05
1-£12-0652-06 <5¢E GL'98E'Y SEELL'T 68'668 00°005'9 YII4-43AIMA SN L-€12-0952-0S
1-212-0562-0S LE0F ¥1°68¢8'C 98'p19'l v6'8vS 00°000'Y FHNIFYTAIMA SNT L-212-0552-0S
I-€12-0¥52-08 ¥SCh 01°L6S'Y 06°z0¥'e 12'60e'L 00°000'8 YoIvIQOoLSNO L-€12-0¥S2-0S
1-212-0v52-08 02'ce 9Lviv's ¥Z'S20'y 82°018'L 00'005'Z) JHNINVYIO1SNO 1-2L2-0vSe-09
1-€12-01652-05 6l°'LE Sl'iz0'c Sz'elE') 19'655 00°00%'% YOldRidig \-€12-0152-05
1-2l2-0152-08 16’92 v’ 118'S 95e51'e 26'L48 00°000'8 JHNIEdME 1-212-0152-0S
1-v12-06¥¢-0S 000 (19°2¢2) 19°2ee 69'66 000 AINO'QIW/SINIANLS 40 Nv3d 1-¥12-06¥2-0S
1-712-0L¥2-05 €2'8Y 69'66. IE'LPL 1evL 00°2£5'} ATNO'a3IN/ ONIdd W33 L-¥12-01¥2-0S
1-€L2-0Lp2-0S B88'0F 06°LLV'} 0b'220'L 28'829 00°00S'C VJI4/' 338 "ONIdd 313 \-€12-0L¥C-05

J1aquinp 1UN022Y 81EIS

136png asueleg 19bpng

0 % 196png 1 ; Ny

uondiuosag

1uUnNo39Yy

W

0§ punga2g 20g/d’

b€ SO ediey e

WdLL:¥¥ie 220¢/vL/0L -pajulld

>g - Hoday ainjipuadxy Lyg 4SO PUeH e

220c/0g/p o se uoday
1 1o ) abec



1d¥'20dV ms\eoueul\gasps\edieHE\SI:Q
"ou| 'swaisAg eie pazijeeds

L-¢€€-01€2-0L  00°002 10206 TTIELOL  CT/ELOL vI NAVIO - ONINIVELIY HOLYNIVAI ‘Wav THOS 40 DOSSY 1 }-ZEE-0LEZ-0)  WV-Z2L02Z}-V8
v obl lejoL

TU0¥ST-02 v ovl 91z06  ZT/ELIOL  TZ/ELOL i $317ddns 130nvd Alddns LI0H T LP-0¥ST-02 £6LLSEE
00°56¥% lejoL,

1-00€-0v52-02 00°S6Y 51206  TZ/ELOL  Te/ELioL »L 1ONVHOX3 1V3H 33109 LNO HSNd ONI 02 ' GUVTTIN YNV L-00€-0¥52-02 SviL81
09884 lejoL

L-41$-0952-0L  09'8EL vL206  ZZ/ELOL  T2/ELIOL 14! VIN3L134YD FIYINVE OSWIF/SNIVEOH LYY L-1L-0952-04 2202/0€/60
16'18L lejoL

1-009-0992-0L  16°18L €L206  zz/ElioL  ZZiElol yl IVANTH HIJOD/O0¥d VIva SWILSAS AJOD WLIDIA 1-009-0992-01 9/861
000052} leloL

|-00€-0252-0L 00°00S'ZL €L206  ZT/elioL  Ze/Ebiol vl 1anNv/SI0IAYIAS TYOsH VdO HOOM © SINN3A 1-00€-0252-04 Z202/60/01
11222 lejoL

1-L-0LP-L0LL-0V L2222 14206  gZZ/ELIOL  TT/EHol ¥l SH009 HLYW 3avHO LSHI4 277 SALVIOOSSY WNTNOHND L-1-0L#-10LL-0} LLEOLL
00°0v leyoL

}-00€-0952-0}  00°0F 0LZ06  TZ/EL/OL  Te/ELI0L PL DHINOO 1S3d ATHLNOW VI¥3134v0 1534 9 3LIWYIL S3440D L-00€-0952-01 L1011
£e989'L leyoL

|-009-0v52-0Z €E¥89'} 60206  cT/cHOL  TZ/EL/OL ¥l NIVINNOS Y3 LYM M-3¥d "00 YONNOD 1-009-0¥52-02 82585010
0024 JejoL

1-00€-00£-0662-0F 00°ZL 80206  ¢Z/EL/IOb  TZ/ELIOH i NVA 30IAY3S JOHS TYHIL S.H3A0TO 1-00£-0652-0F £6L1¥
1£°0€S lejoL

L-0L7-0992-0}  LE0ES 10206  TZ/ELIOL  TT/ELOL i Vi¥3L13dv0  JONVNILNIVN NOogsid anig 1-0L+-0952-01 £61-8022
G9'688'C lejoL

L-00€-0vG2-02 S9'688'Z 90206  CZ/ELIOL  2Z/ELIOL 14! SLINN OV1d Z 30V1d3y 91H SYIH10YE ATONYY L-00€-0¥52-02 SheLl
¥1'868 1ejoL

L-0LY-0vbS2-02 9L YIE G0Z06  ZT/EVOL  Ze/ELIoL ¥l $3NddNS TVIAOLSND-WE0 L-0b-0+52-02 £0Liry

L-0L7-0€L2-0) 86°9C G0Z06  ZT/ELOL  gTiEL/ob 14" SdI¥LS ¥ILINOWHIHL L-0L¥-0€EL2-0L 9/8EHy

L-0Ly-0¥52-02 €0°L8 50206 gzZ/cLiob  ZziEiiol i S3NddNS VIGOLSNO-WEO0 L-01+-0¥52-02 LL6VYY

L-0LP-0¥G2-0Z LE'SLY G0Z06  ZZ/ELIOL  TZIELIOL 14 S3ITddNS VIAOLSND-NE0 *ONI SHOLNAIMLSIQ VY L-0}-0¥53-02 Vriaqd
08°'2.£'c2 lejoL

|-/2€-0¥52-02 09'L/E8'€Z #0206  2T/EL/OL  ZE/EL/OL ¥l OILOT I NLN/ANE0 ADY3NST d3v L-22€-0v52-02

# ajeq uo ajeq # #
#1UNO20Y 9le)}S junoly }o3yp esuadx3y ¥o8yld O'd 4oleg uonduossg JWEN topuap #-9210AU]
Z2OZ/EL/0L O} ZZOZ/EL/0L :9)eQ uo asuadxy

Y€ QSO ediey e
Wd9Z:0v:2 ZZ0Z/¥L/0L ‘pelund

¢ 10| ebeg laquinp %29y Aq s|qehed sjun. Joy pled.




1d¥'20dY ms\soueui\gAsps\adieHeT\S\:A
‘DU| ‘SWa)SAS ele(q pazieroads

}-00£-0¥52-0C  00°S9 0€206  Te/ELIOL  TZIEL/OL ¥l IvHa HOO01d WOOY 308 ON1dNN 213 ONIgWNNTd }-008-0¥S2-02 8696
86'881 leloL
1-126-0VG2-02 8688Y 62206  TZ/ELIOL  TT/ELOL 7l ONILYIH-ILN SVD HOOIN 1-12€-0v52-0Z 220Z/08/60
06'2S lejoL
8-yL-L0LL-0L  0B6ZS 82206  TT/ICLIOL  TTIEHOL ¥l LM HLVIN ONINYYIT OOSVN g-vii-10LL-0b £2250€
05°2€1 lejoL
L-81€-01€2-01 0S'LEL 12206  TTIELIOL  TTEHOL ¥l WOITONAI 4008 MNN ‘NNVHE 'ADVAEL WITIN L-8LE-0LEZ-0L LEEZ0L
00'092 lejoL
L-81€-0L€2-0} 007092 92206  TZ/EV0L  ZZ/ELIOL 4! wo31-oNa3 40 a8 SOOIYL ' TIVH 3TN 1-81€-01£2-0L 2202/80/60
00'22) lejoL
1-0LE-0652-0v 00'6€ GZZ06  CZ/ELIOL  TTIELIOL vl WOANVY ATHVYIA OL ¥3ONN aav - 1-0L€-0G5Z-0F 20971
1-01€-0652-0v 0088 GZZ06  TTIELIOL  ZTiEvioL vl 1831 INTWAOTANT Jid HIONN  "DOSSY SYIDIONHL 1SIM-QIN }-01£-0852-0% 16871
£9°0L) lejoL
-LLy-0pSZ-0Z  16°28 ¥2206  cTT/ELIOL  ZT/ELioL ! S31ddNS LNIVIN/SHIVAIY 1-LLP-0b52-02 89519
L-LL-0VSZ-02  88'bY 2206 CZ/ELI0L  TZIELIOL ¥l SIAMdINS INIVW/SHIVAIY 1-LL-0vS2-02 58819
L-LL-0¥52-02  vBCY ¥2206  cCe/EMOL  ZZiEL/o} vl S3MNddNS INIVW/SHIVAIY SAUVYNIW 1-LLP-0vSZ-02 18719
05922 JeloL
1-00€-00£-0652-0F 05°922 £2206  TZ/ELIOL  TT/ELIOL i HIVd3Y 1v3S 8# sSNg oLNY S.NOLTaW 1-00€-0S5Z-0Y 1290%
00°00% Iejo)
L-€L1-50Z1-0L  00°00F 22206  ZT/ELIOL  TT/ELIOL Y1 LINS VSSIMVY - ONIMOLNL TVLIASOH  VHOIAVHIE 31divdd NTOONIT }-€11-G0ZL-0b  0kZLb-L20Z
682y jej0L
}-82€-0vG2-0C  68'CIY 12206  TZ/ELIOL  TT/ELIOL vl JOVMIS ? HALVM-LN/NGO SHHOMYILYM IdUVYH VI 1-82€-0¥52-0C 220z/0£/60
05°9¢9 |ejol
1-0v€-0¥52-0)  0S'9€9 02206  ZZ/ELOL  Zz/giiob 12 INOHJIAL-ILN "00 INOHJI13L 3dUYH V1 L-0vE-0vS2-0L 220Z/1L0/0}
9/°250'9 lejoL
L-LLP-09G2-01L 972S0'9  6L206  ZZ/ELIOL  Ze/ELOL vl VIN313dVO HI00UD THOM L-11+-0952-0) 220Z/05/60
05'522 lejoL
L-82€-0¥52-0C 06'S¢Z 81206 Z2eieLioL zz/eLiol i IOVaEVO/NE0 S¥1 - vSOdSIA NOSHOVT L-82€-0¥5¢-0¢C
00002 lejoL

# siequo  8jeQ # #
#1UNoJoy 91BIS JUNowy yoayy oasuadx3 Y23ys ‘Q'd  yoed uonditasag SLEN {OPUIA NSV . #8910AU]

¢¢0c¢/el/ol o) NNow\m.:or :9)eQ uo ssusdx3
L¥€ asQ adieH e
Wd9z:0t:2 220e/y1/0l -pajulld

JaquinN %29y9 Aq ajqehed syun oV pied-

¢ Jo z abed



Ld¥'20dV ms\eoueuihgasps\odieHE\S\:A
‘U] 'swieysAg eleq pezieloads

0v'25¢ 925 lejol Hoday
15'82V'Y {eyoL
|-LLi-0SS2-0v [G'BZH'P L8206  2Z/EHOL  TZ/EHOL 17! 19/56'€ ® SO O 614 “ONI 'S4 IVHINIO 1S3M 1-LL-0552-0F £G0EE
00°€L2'0L leloL
L-6-0L#-G0ZL-0} 00'€8Z 9EZ06  CTELOL  ZTIELIOM yL 100 -HOSAMd 8 1¥vd v3AI VAV }-€-0LP-G0Z1-0b 220z/1L0/01
I--0L-G0ZL-0L 00°168'Q 96206  ZTEMOL  Te/SLOL $1 -HONOYHL MOT4 8 1¥vd V3A! vHdY L-+-0Lt-G0ZL-0b 2202/L0/0L
1-008-0LLZ-0L 00°S6L'C  9€206  2T/ELIOL  ZZIELIOL 7L 100 - SADIAYIS HINJOM WID0S 1-00€-0L12-0b 2202Z/10/0)
1-02€-0Z44-0L  00'6LE 96206  Ze/ELOL  ZZISVIOL vl 100 - 1d/10 1-02€-0Z19-0) Z20ZNL0/0)
1-026-0Z4¥-0L  00°9S 9€206  2ZICLIOL  ZZIELIOL vl 100-334 Iv14 1-02€-0Z1¥-01 Z20T/L0/01
L-0Z€-0ZLt-01  00'69€ 9€206  ZT/EL/OL  2TIELIOL 0 190 -Y1IdvO H3d "QT'D34S TIANIO 1SIM 1-02€-0ZL -0} 220Z/10/01
€5°26T°) {eyoL
}-LLb-09G2-0L €9262'L  SEZ06  ZZEWOL  2Z/EL/OL vl VI¥3134v0 SIONITII TYHLNIO OOSAS }-LL#-09G2-0L 2202/0€/60
00°0E leoL
1-009-0652-0v  00°0E YEZ06  ZTELOL  2ZIELIOL 1 SUIHSTHATI WIAAMAE  NVO - 92# 301440 TYNOIOIY 1-009-0552-0% 2202/0£/60
00°0L2 lejoL
1-00€-0EL2-0L 000 £€206  ZT/ELIOL  TZELIOL vl SINIYAHIONIL 4409 NIITI00 1-00€-0€12-01 2202/22/60
L-00€-0€12-0b  00°0L €€206  2TELOL  TZIELIOL 71 SINIHJYIONIA TIIFSIM DIOVT 1-00€-0€12-0} 2202/91/60
L-00E-0ELZ-0L  00°0L €€C06  CZ/EL/OL  TZ/ELIOM 71 SLNINdYIONIS HIAOTO IAVA 9z#0Na3 40 301440 "D }-00€-0€42-0} 2202/EL160
05°€09'c leloL
1-LLt-80VL-0L 0S'BLY'E  ¢€206  2Z/ELOL  ZZ/ELiOL 7l 3DI0ANI LOVILNOO ATHLNOW L-L1+-80¥1-01 6¥619
V-bZP-80FL-0}  0O'SZTL T€T06  TTELOL  TZELOL 1 J9VHOLS ANOTD ATHIALHVYND NOLLNTOS YAOMLIN ALNYND }-SZH-80VL-0k ¥9v59
S9'Zre'T lejoL
-LLP-09S2-0L S9ZYC'T  LEZOB  TZ/ELOL  TZIELOL 7l VI¥3134vD AHIVA SWHVH Jidivad 1-114-095Z-01 Z20Z/0E/60
0059 101

# ajequo  3eqg 8 #
#1Unoo9y 8je}s  junowy. yoeyy oasuadxly %93ys ‘O'd uoleg uonduosag AWEN JopUaA NSV # 9310AU|
220Z/SL/0L O} 2Z0T/EL/0L *8jeQ uo ssuadxy

¥ asD ediey e
WNd9Z:0¥:2 ZZ0Z/vL/0L pojuid

¢ jo ¢ obed laquinpN %o9y9 Aq sjqehed sjun 19y pied:




1d¥y'd £diq mg\eoueuld\gaspsiadieHe\si.d

Zz0z/g’~ 4o se yodey

Zolen d

uoyeaoT
66-0092-181-66
uoyeso
66-005¢-18¥-66
uoijeso
66-00%C-1 81-66
uoneao
66-00£2-1 8166
uoyeso
66-062C-18¥-66
uoneso
66-002¢C-1 8%-66
uoljeso]
66-001¢-181-66
uoyeso’
66-000Z-18¥-66
uonesoT
¢-0€.-66
2-¥0.-66
uoneosoT
66-0091-181-66
uoyeso
66-00S1-181-66
uoieso
66-00771-181-66
uoljE00
66-00€1-18¥-66
uopeso]
66-00Z1-181-66
uoneso
66-00L1-18¥-66
uonesoy
66-000}-181-66

Jaquinn junoddy ajels

 ——]

(VR3] T ) =
(s2'e) 000 (sse)
(16'659) 000 (16'659)
(16'659) 000 (16'659)
T®oisey) 000 (89°Z8E'1)
(89°28¢'L) 000 (89°28¢'})
08292 1) — "000S¢ 082151
(0g'292'1) 00052 (0g°215'})
{0001€) 000 0ooiel
(0oo'0LE) 000 (00'0L€)
{00681 000 (00681
(00'681) 000 (00'681)
{v6001) 000 w600L)
(¥6°001) 000 (ve'00L)
000 000 000

000 000 000

©oo __________ 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000
(D) 000 ogcH )
(08'gLL'9) 000 (08°€1L'9)
(62562) 000 {62562 -
(64'562) 000 (62'G62)
7G990 — 60 75990
(¥5'992) 000 (¥5992)
(95°¥8) 000 (ag'v8)
(vE"118) 000 e i8]
(ve118) 000 Fe118)
oo _____ oo _________ o©oo
000 000 000
(z0'515'2) 000 (20°'515'2)

Aoy ‘a' LA

Auanov ‘a L'N

‘paudieg "arL'A

0092 uojeso
YAVHA

00§52 uojeao
Advddi

002 uoyeso
JISNW/aNVd

00€Z uoijedo]
HOIH HOINNr

06G¢¢ uoljeaon
AHOWIW NI

0022 uoyeso
NN TVIIONIN

00}2Z uoljedo]
1S3H3INI MON

0002 uojedo
YASIVHANNL TVH3INIO

Z uopeso]

aouejeg pund

abueys JoN pung

009} uojeao]
1NIWYNENOL TIVNOIDIY
0054 uoljedo
TIvELINSYE SAOH Hr

00¥) uoneso
TIVEAITIOA HP

00€1 Uoyeo]
Tiveasve Hr

00z} uoyeso
TIva1IMSVYE STHID Hr
001} uopeaa

S1¥0dS 319V3

000} uoyed07]
SNOISSIONOD

009z

00sz

oovz

00€T

052¢

00zz

oolz

0002

0094

00St

oovi

00€L

00zi

00L1

0004

uoiduasad

0001 0001 uUoijeaon

1¥€ asO adiey e
WdZ0:L1:Z 2202/2L/0L :Paulld

Joays aosue, 3 Ajinyoy



1d¥'d edig mg\eoueui\gaspsiadieHe\s\:Q

uol}E207
66-0562-| 8166
uoneIon
66-006¢-181-66
uoeso
66-008¢-181-66
uoyeaon
66-00.¢-187-66

Aquinp JUNoosdY B3EIS

{ercogvi) 00062 (€ZChSH
(19°99) 000 (19°99]
(1999) 000 (1999)
(90°EEL) 000 (90cel)
(00°€el) 000 (90°eet)

G 6vi) 000 8F6vL)
(8t6v1) 000 (st'6vL)
Sv2) 000 SV
(sp'2) 000 (g¥4)

AiaRoY QLA

Aoy QL'

‘Praldied QLA

:jejol Hodey
0562 uoneso]
H¥31107d
0062 uoljedo
advi
0082 uoyeao
slad
0042 uoljeso

aNN4 33LLINNOD 1VID0S

0S6¢

006¢

0082

00L2

uonidiiasaq

0022 00.¢ uoljesaq

2202/21/01 *jo se yoday

Z 10 z afeyd

L€ QSO adieH e
Wd.0:1L:¢ ¢20¢/C1L/0l ‘pajulld

joayg aouejeg AJIA)OY



_SiEq]

Souor eine

82°8¥9°952°¢$

[ejo1 pueis

69'2Z¥'612$

S0°29¢°LLL

82°606'8L1L$

00°0$

00°9€2's0L$

9.'55¢°'66$

20°'v€6'282$

86'v29'88%

05°86.'v01°T$

3JONVIvVd ANNd

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

00°0$

S3LIgvIn 1viol

ysen "M 0} a|qeded ueot|

‘dsuel] o) ajqeded ueo

‘6pjg 031 a|jqeAed ueoq

‘onp3 03 a|qeked ueo]

F79VAVd ANNJUILNI

d/V Ilolked

juawaIey SI9Yoea)

SU| BOJY U19)SOMA

2]ON uonediouy

s3aLLgvit

69°22Zt'61L2$

S0°292°LLLS

82'606'8LL$

00°0%

00'9€2'501$

9.'S5€'66%

T0°v€6°'282$

86°929'88%

05'862°v01L°T$

S13SSV Tv.1OL

195ey Kouow/eles 3siid

00°000°05¢$

seeLL'ed

00°000'00L$

Lresy oS LS

Jood "seai] |

punjAaid g ali4 0} ueoT

puUNd Wi 03 UEoT

un4 uoneuodsuel] o} ueot

pung Buipjing 03 ueo

pung uopesnp3 0) sueo

Apadold

00°000's$

pund jsaiduwy

00°0S€$

Hur-wa|3/pun4 abueyd

00°0SE$

ysep Apad

69'2Zv'6L2$

S0°29€'LILS

82°606'8.1$

00°'0$

00°9£2°601$

9.'sse'6v$

19'028'v82$

(z0°52€°L1L9)

60'519°265¢

yueg uj ysed

Al3dvs ?

ALINDWWI

HSVD

$.103rodd

AJdd 3dId

1301

ONIXMIOM

vildvd

AEIW

‘dSNVYL

'Ad3S 1930

ONIgTIng

NOILYONad3

si13assv

2202 ‘0¢ Joquaydag

NOILISOd 40 INJWN31VIS

Lve# LORMLSIA TOOHIS ALINNWINOD 3d¥VH V1




« refreshedecr

Buyback Quote

La Harpe Community School District
#347

Created by: Prepared for:

Cynthia Sigrist | Refreshed Tech Dr. Janet Gladu La Harpe Community School
Cynthia@Refreshedtech.com District #347



Buyback Quote

Cunta Mo 20062
for:

Exp, Dat=: 10/31/2022

Pragarad

La Harpe Community School District #347
347404 West Main St

La Harpe, IL 61450

Dr. Janet Gladu

jgladu@laharpeeagles.com
217-659-3713

l
- NON-

Dell Optiplex 7010 Windows 10 Pro

Dell Optiplex 3060 Windows 10 Pro
Dell Optiplex 760 Windows 10 Pro
Dell Optiplex E6530 Windows 10 Pro
Dell Optiplex 755 Windows 10 Pro

Dell Optiplex E6520 Windows 10 Pro

Totals

QY | WORKING |
_ | WORKING
$12.00 $0.00
$15.00 $0.00
$12.00 $0.00
$20.00 $5.00
$15.00 $0.00
$20.00 $5.00
$854.00 $20.00

66

Device Engraving

Device Deductions Missing Adapter
Laptops/Windows $0-$20 50%
Laptops/Windows $21+ -$10.00

50%

-$10.00



Device Grading

device.

Device Grading Information

A - Mint Condition

B - Great Used Condition

C - Good Used Condition

D - Poor Used Condition

F - Broken or Non-Functional

Our grading is based on an aggregate scoring system that is
based on the functional, technical, and cosmetic condition of
the device. The grade determines the final payout for each

Unit is fully functional.

No scratches on the LCD.

No dead pixels or white spots on the LCD.
No major scratches or dents on the case.
May have some very minor case scratches.

Unit is fully functional.

May have very minor scratches on housing or keyboard marks
No visible scratches on LCD not visible while in use.

May have minor scratches an the case.

No missing logo, of rubber feet.-

No dents, dings, or bent corners.

May have minor bent corners, not more than 1

May have lightly worn keys.

Unit is fully functional
May have a moderate scratch on the LCD.
May have minor dead pixels or white spots (blemishes) on the

LCD.

May have moderate to heavy scratches on the case.
May have minor to moderate dents, dings, or bent corners.
May have moderate worn keys. No cracks. No missing rubber feet.

- Unit is fully functional.

May have heavy scratches on the LCD.
May have significant dead pixels or white spots (blemishes) on the

LCD.

May have heavy scratches on the case.
May have heavy dents, or dings.

May have missing rubber feet.

May have heavy worn keys.

Unit is non-functional, broken, damaged, not warking, missing

components




Our Process

There are many Buyback companies but none
like ours. Here's why.

STEP 1: QUICK QUOTE

We provide an accurate estimate of the total value of the devices within one
business day!

I—-| STEP 2: CONVENIENT RETRIEVAL

We cover the cost of shipping and can offer on-site packing/pick-up for our
- ) customers all across the country.

STEP 3: SECURE & SUSTAINABLE FACILITY

-
g We thoroughly inspect devices as well as erase all sensitive data with
S industry-leading processes. Our facility is also a net-zero facility - offering a

quality service in the most sustainable way.

STEP 4: TRANSPARENT INSPECTION & PAYMENT

We provide a detailed & transparent inspection report and provide final
payment same day!



Our Team

Kyle Wainwright Cheri Norris Cynthia Sigrist

CEQ / Founder Procurement Manager Procurement Associate

Debbie Buell Brittany Beebe Anna Stiddom

Procurement Associate Procurement Associate Procurement Associate



Buyback Terms & Conditions

Audit & Condition of Devices

1. The quate is based on the device information provided by the customer. The actual quotation amount is subject to review at Refreshed
Tech's discretion based on the condition and quantity of devices received.

2. Price alterations and deductions will be made on a per device basis, pending the evaluation of engraving, accessories and firmware locks.

3. Refreshed Tech does not have the ability to deactivate iCloud locks, Google locks, or vendor locks from devices. It is the customer's
responsibility to ensure alli locks and tracking software are removed before pickup.

4. All stored device data will be erased and/or destroyed by Refreshed Tech if devices are not wiped prior ta shipment. A data wipe report
will be produced.

5. In the case of devices with firmware locks, Refreshed Tech will provide a serialized list of the locked device(s). The customer will have 15
days to provide proof that the devices have been unlocked. Failure to do so will result in the devices receiving a $0 payout value.

6. Should any vital parts of the device(s) be missing, the device(s) will receive a $0 payout value unless otherwise stated in the agreement.
Vital parts may include, but are not limited to: Keyboard, Motherboard, Trackpad, LCD, and Digitizer.

7. May, June, July, August we require up to 60 days for processing once it is received at Refreshed Tech.
Transit Options

1. All shipping and/or pickup details will be handled by Refreshed Tech, as well as any necessary packaging materials.

2. Refreshed Tech will absorb all shipping costs.

Remittance

1. Full payment will be sent via check or wire transfer and will be made in 30 days or less from the time reconciliation report is sent.
Title and Finality

1. All sales are final. All equipment becomes property of Refreshed Tech upon pickup.

La Harpe Community School District #347



District Owned Items to Sale/Dispose/Donate

e Robes - gray/gold/royal blue ~75
e Shirts, pants, dresses ~ 50

e Band uniforms ~15

e Basketball jerseys ~3

e Various Trophies ~40

e Various Plaques ~ 5



MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and
McDonough Counties, Illinois, held in the School Library, 404
West Main Street, La Harpe, Illinois, in said School District at 6:00
o’clock P.M., on the 18th day of October, 2022.

* * *
The meeting was called to order by the President, and upon the roll being called,
Dustin Detherage, the President, and the following members were physically present at said

location:

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of
Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.

The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner

or to any extent whatsoever:

The President announced that the Board of Education would consider the adoption of a
resolution directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for The County of Hancock, Illinois,
to certify to the County Clerk of said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax at a rate of 1% to provide revenue to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health professionals, for submission to the

electors of said County at the consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

La Harpe #347 Resolution - April 2023 4888-3900-9332 v3.docx
9209313



Whereupon Member presented and the Secretary read by title a

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:



RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Hancock, Illinois, to certify to the County Clerk of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health
professionals, for submission to the electors of said County at the
consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

* * *

WHEREAS, Section 51006.7 of the Counties Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“County School Facility Occupation Tax Law”), authorizes the imposition of a tax upon all
persons engaged in the business of selling tangible personal property, other than personal
property titled or registered with an agency of the government of the State of Illinois, at retail in
The County of Hancock, Illinois (the “County™), on the gross receipts of the sales made in the
course of business and a service occupation tax upon all persons engaged in the County in the
business of making sales of service, who, as an incident to making those sales of service, transfer
tangible personal property within the County as an incident to a sale of service, at a rate of 1% to
provide revenue to be used exclusively for school facility purposes, school resource officers, and
mental health professionals (the “County School Facility Occupation Taxes ") if a proposition for
the County School Facility Occupation Taxes (the “Proposition”) is submitted to the electors 6f
the County at a regular election and approved by a majority of the electors voting on the
Proposition; and
wHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
facility purposes” means (i) the acquisition, development, construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, improvement, financing, architectural planning, and installation of capital
facilities consisting of buildings, structures, and durable equipment and the acquisition and
improvement of real property and interest in real property required, or expected to be required, in

connection with the capital facilities and (ii) the payment of bonds or other obligations heretofore



or hereafter issued, including bonds or other obligations heretofore or hereafter issued to refund
or to continue to refund bonds or other obligations issued, for school facility purposes provided
that the taxes levied to pay such bonds are abated by the amount of the taxes imposed under the
County School Facility Occupation Tax Law that are used to pay such bonds; and

WHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
Jacility purposes” also includes fire prevention, safety, energy conservation, disabled
accessibility, school security, and specified repair purposes set forth under Section 172.11 of the
School Code of the State of Illinois, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law provides that upon receipt of a
resolution or resolutions of school district boards that represent more than 50% of the student
enrollment within the County, the Regional Superintendent of Schools for the County (the
“Regional Superintendent”) must certify the Proposition to the proper election authority in
accordance with the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Election Code™);
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of School District Number 347,
Hancock, Henderson and McDonough Counties, Illinois (the “District”), deems it necessary,
advisable and in the best interest of the District that the Regional Superintendent certify the
Proposition to the County Clerk of the County (the “County Clerk”) for submission to the
electors of the County at the consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023 (the
“Election”):

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of School

District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and McDonough Counties, Illinois, as follows:



Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2.  Direction to Regional Superintendent. The Regional Superintendent is
hereby directed to certify the Proposition to the County Clerk in the form set forth in the County
School Facility Occupation Tax Law and in accordance with the Election Code, for submission
to the electors of the County at the Election.

Section 3.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4. Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its
adoption.

Adopted October 18, 2022.

President, Board of Education

Secretary, Board of Education



Member moved and Member

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AvE:

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Education of School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and
McDonough Counties, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Education



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF HANCOCK )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Education of School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and McDonough
Counties, Illinois (the “Board”), and as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of
the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 18th day of October, 2022, insofar as same
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Hancock, Illinois, to certify to the County Clerk of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health
professionals, for submission to the electors of said County at the
consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the
principal office of the Board on a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State
of Tllinois and at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and
complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit 4, that at least one copy
of said agenda was continuously available for public review from the time of such posting until
said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of
the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School
Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 18th day of October,
2022.

Secretary, Board of Education



2022-2023 Proposed Public School Calendar for La Harpe CSD 347, ROE Admin Approved, as of 6/22/2022

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH
FPTH, WFPT = full day parant teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH

XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance:

176 Regular Day:

8:00AM - 3:00PM

Instruct. Day Lgth:

= half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
= parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;

5 Hrs. 15 Mins.
e 2022 Jegst 2022 Sepiairber 2022
Man | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
27 23 26 i o 2 3 3w | o2 | 27 | @ | 2 3 I w | o3 | o3t fl 2 3 4
X X
E 2 <] z 8 3 10 1 2 3 4 E 1 Z 2 8 7 8 ] 10 11
HOL HOL | X X X X
ol 2| o= |5 ms |z ¢ |w@|w|e|ua|n| L 8 b)) 7|18
X X X X X
T e |2l zlzl22||ls|se|ulslelo|lafje|l|ad 2328 5
T T X X X X X X X X
= | 25 | 2z | 22 | 29 | 30 | a || 22| 23 | 22|25 |26 |2z |2| 2|2z 2|2 38 2
X X X X X X X X X XHS
3 E E. 3_1 3 1 1 S A ra 3 a
X X X
July Atnd: O Accum: O Aug Atnd: 11 Accum: 11 Sept Atnd: 21 Accum: 32
Sctoar 204 Nguzmpar 2022 Drcenper 2022
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
25 i 28 39 30 1 2 3 1 2 3 a 5 8 3 | 29 30 1 2 3 4
X X X X X X
3 4 3 8 z g 2 7 8 2 10 11 12 13 3 8 z 8 2 10 11
X X X X X X |HOL| X X | HOL X X X X X
o u | 2| 2] 2| .|| @56 |z]e]elafe|e|w|s)le)lz) s
HOL | X X X T X X X X X X X X X | xHs
7| & | = |2 |al2z|z|[z|2|2z|2s[s]|2s|z|]2o|2)2)|d)2x) 2z
X X X X | FPT X | XHS | NIA | HOL | NIA NIA | NIA | NI NIA | NIA HOL
2 | 5 | 28 | 2z | 8| 2|2 |[288]2]2 ) T || 26 | 2z | 28 |28 |30 | 3] !
X X X X X X X X NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA
31 2 1 5 3 5 3 i 2 ' I 3 H 3
X |
Oct Atnd: 19 Accum: 51 Nov Atnd: 17 Accum: 68 Dec Atnd: 12 Accum: 80
famgars 2932 Szotuacy 2023 I
Mon | Tue Wecll Thu Fri sat | Sun Mon | Tue [ Wed' Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
ElEREREE cw =z lzlalss]sellz]>»]s)2]2]s]:
| HOL || X X X X X | X
Z | 2| & | 5|68 | 2| &8 s | z | 8 | @ ||, 2l6]z]¢8]|gjw|fn|
X X X X X X X X X | XHS HoL || X X | X X T
T T o alzlelzlellel 2 s |elolele|le|le| s|ls(az]e]e]
X X X X X X | X X | X X S X | X X | FPT |
o | 2z | 8 | & |2 x| 2|2 2a|z|a]e|ls|sl2 |2z |25 s
HOL | X X X | X | NIA | X X | X X | X X | X X X |
= | 24 | 2 | 26 |z | 8| 2&llz] s i [« ] 5 || 2= 2_8\2 30 | 3| '
[ X | X | X | x| X | . | X | X | : I X | X IX XX
BIENEE S| I B I INER BT I A | N B B B T |
| X X | I | | | | | | || | | | I 1
Jan Atnd: 21 Accum: 101 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum: 120 Mar Atnd: 22 Accum: 142
| il I 1 1
| Mon | Tue | Wed I Thu | Fri | Sat  Sun || Mon ' Tue I Wed | Thu | Fri | sat | sun |'| Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri | Sat | Sun
f— e, Tl 2 =1 =1 -1=]" | EaElaa il EYIERE
| ; | ‘ | | XED | XED
3 | 413 |8l z]2g!' 2 L 213 4 5| 8|12 s & .z &8 92|10 4
X | X | XHS | NIA | NIA X X | X X | XED XED XED A XED i |
o o | 2| L2 1 13 1. 8 | 9 1o W d2 13 1 |2(13 |45l ) &
NIA | X X X X X X X X | XED ; | .
7 18 13w a4 2z 2, 5 . iz 18 5 20 2 1 2 2 2,28 ;# S
X X X X X X X X X  XED HOL
7 2 26 | 27 28 2 30 2 2 24 25 2 22 2 6.2 28 2, N
X X X X X X X X X  XED
22 30 3L
- ) HOoL XHS XED B _
Apr Atnd: 17 Accum: 159 May Atnd: 17 Accum: 176 June Atnd: O Accum: 176
Y\
™ § =
| .
LA Y
el |

https //apps.1sbe net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=58060




10/13/22, 10:33 AM Public School Calendar

2022-2023 Amended Public School Calendar for La Harpe CSD 347, Draft, as of 10/13/2022

Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance

Total Days of Attendance: 176 RegularDay: 8:00AM - 3:00PM Instruct. Day Lgth:
5 Hrs. 15 Mins.
July 2022 August 2022 September 2022
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
27 | 28 | 29 | 30 1 2 3 25 | 28 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 31 29 | 30 | 3t 1 2 3 4
X X
s [ s | 8| z|e|e|lw|slz]z]2ss]|s]|:z s | s8]z | 8| e |l
HOL HOL X X X X
u ||l |s|weluz]]e]os|lwwulez|nm|w|lez|e|ur|s|.]|iz]is
X X X X X
18 19 | 2 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 19 20 2L 22 23 24 23
T Ll X X X X X X X X
25 | 26 | 22 | 28 | 22 | 30 | 3 22 | 23| 24 | 25 | 26 | 22 | 28 26 | 22 | 28 | 29 | 30 i 2
X X X X X X X X X XHS
I 2 3 4 5 a 7 29 | 30 | 3L 1 Z 3 4 3 4 5 5 7 8 3
X X X
July Atnd: O Accum: 0 Aug Atnd: 11 Accum: 11 Sept Atnd: 21 Accum: 32
Qctober 2022 November 2022 December 2022
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wad | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 1 2 31 51 2 3 4 s 6 28 | 29 | 30 1 2 3 4
X X X X X X
3 4 S 8 z 8 2 z 8 9 | 10 | 4 | 12 | 13 5 [} Z 8 ] 10 | 11
X X X X X X HOL X X HOL X X X X X
10 | 1|12 ] 13|28 25|26 || ¢4 |25 |16 |z || |2 2]13]|12|15]16]|1z|18
HOL X X X Tl X X X X X X X X X XHS
iz | 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 2L | 22 [ 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 19 | 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25
X X X X FPT X XHS | NIA | HOL | NIA NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA HOL
24 | 25 | 26 | 27 | 28 | 22 | 3@ 28 | 29 | 30 1 2 3 2 26 | 27 | 28 | 29 | 30 | 31 1
X X X X X X X X NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA | NIA
31 L 2 3 4 5 6 5 5 7 3 9 L0 11 2 3 4 5 5 7 3
X
Oct Atnd: 19 Accum: 51 Nov Atnd: 17 Accum: 68 Dec Atnd: 12 Accum: 80
January 2023 Februaiy 2023 March 2023
Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu | Fri Sat | Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat | Sun
26 | 272 | 8| 29 | 30 31 1 30 | 3t Kl 2 3 a 5 27 | 28 1 2 3 4 5
HOL X X X X X X
A 3 4 3 8 z 8 g Z 8 2 10 i1 12 1 z 8 2 10 1L 12
X X X X X X X X X XHS HOL X X X X Tl
9 |10 | 11| 12 | 13| 14 | 15 13 | 14| 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19 13 | 14 | 15 | 16 | 17 | 18 | 19
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X FPT
16 | 17 [ 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 2 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 20 | 21 | 22 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26
HOL X X X X NIA X X X X X X X X X
23| 22 | 23| 26 | 2z | 28 | 20 || 2z | 28 ] s e ] s ||zl w|anl|a 2
X X X X X X X X X X X X
30 | 31 3 3 1 3 4 7 3 3 10 1 12 3 a 5 5 7 3 3
X X
Jan Atnd: 21 Accum: 101 Feb Atnd: 19 Accum: 120 Mar Atnd: 22 Accum: 142
| agrl 2023 May 2023 june 2023
| Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed [ Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon | Tue | Wed | Thu Fri Sat Sun
‘ z | = 30 31 1 2 5 | 23 | 27 | 23 9 30 1| 30 3 1 2 3 4
| 2 2 | 5 € | 7 8 9 1 2 3 4 5 [ z 5 6 z 8 ] 10 | 11
I X | X XHS | NIA | NIA X X X X X |
[0l u|le|slwls|iw| s wlulu|ls 14i129 14 | 15 |18 | 1z | 18
1 NIA | X X | X X X X X | X X
Tyl lalala||sls.|yzlsle|e|ajje|2a]al2]as]|2ss
X X X x| x| | X X | X | X | X | HoL | | | l ; |
[2¢ | 25 [ 28 | 2z | 28] 22 [ 30 |[ 22 [ 23 [ 2¢a [ 25 [ 26 [ 2z [ 28 |[ 286 [ 2z | 28 | 29 | 30 | !
| ¥ | x| X | X | x| - X | XHS | XED | XED | XED | Il | | - |
: I | 29 30 31 | 2 ‘: | | I 1
_ ; | | _ HOL | XED | XED 1 I | , _ |
Apr Atnd: 17 Accum: 159 May Atnd: 17 Accum: 176 June Atnd: O Accum: 176

https://apps.ishe.net/SchooiCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=61008



August 15 & 16
August 17

September 5
September 30

October 10
October 14
October 21

November 8
November 11
November 22
November 23-25

La Horpe School Calendar 2022-2023

Teacher Institute-No School
First Student Attendance Day

Labor Day- No School
Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day

Columbus Day- No School
Teacher Institute- No School
Parent/Teacher Conferences- No School

Election Day- No School

Veteran's Day- No School

Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day
Thanksgiving Break- No School

December 16 Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day

Dec 19-Jan 1 Christmas Break- No School

January 2 School Resumes- Regular Day

January 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day- No School

February 10 Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day

February 20 President's Day- No School

March 10 Teacher Institute- No School

March 17 Parent/Teacher Conferences- No School

April 5 Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day

April 6-10 Spring/Easter Break- No School

May 23* Early Dismissal- School Improvement Day- Last
Student Day if NO Emergency Days are Used*

May 24, 25, 26, 30, 31 Emergency Days (Attendance Days as Needed)

May 29 Memorial Day- No School

www.laharpeeagles.org
School Office: 217-659-3713 Central Office 217-659-7739

SCHOOL CANCELLATION OR EARLY DISMISSAL

Parents may be notified by phone or email using the automated messaging system. Sign up for this service or
update your information at registration.

School Cancellations or Emergency Early Dismissals will be announced as soon as possible in order to help
parents make arrangements for their children. The following radio and TV stations will be notified:
KHQA-Ch. 7, WGEM-Quincy Ch. 10, WQAD-Ch. 8, WCAZ AM 990, KICK 97.9 FM,

WIUM 91.3/WIUW 89.5-Macomb.



Levy Worksheet for 2022 Tax Levy
(Payable in 2023-2024 School Year)

Est % _:lo.qmmmm.. :

Non-PTELL Districts

_Wﬁ tax rate .
As Needed tax rate

5022 Estimated EA(Rale Sefting) & 57,862,021 Truth-in-Taxation %
Est. $ Increase 5 2,755,334 Levy Certificate #s |
(manual entry) (manual entry)} (manual entry) (manual entry)

2021 2021 2022 2022 2022 2022
LEVY FUND ACTUAL ACTUAL, PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED PROPOSED
EXTENSION RATES EXTENSION RATES LEVY $ INCREASE % INCREASE
Education $ 960,002.57 17421$ 1,041,516.38 1.8000 | $ 1,035,000 | $ 74,997 7.81%
O&M $ 260,004.37 0.4718] 289,310.11 0.5000 | $ 282,000 | $ 21,996 8.46%
Transportation $ 65,003.85 0.1180} $ 69,434.43 0.1200 | $ 64,500 | $ (504) -0.78%
Working Cash $ 27,553.34 0.0500f $ 28,931.01 0.0500 |I'$ : .NL....E@. $ (3,403) -12.35%
IMRF 1% 7000202 0.1270§8 )00.00 0.1158] & - 67,106 ] % (2,897) -4 14%
Social Security | §  67,999.78 0.1053)§  58,000:00 0.1002] $ 58354 | $ 354 0.61%
Life Safety $ 27,002.28 0.0490f $ Nm 931.01 0.0500} $ 26,001 | $ (1,001) -3.71%
Tort 9 185,004.17 0.3357§%  188.000:00 0.3249] $ 182,001 | $ (3,003) -1.62%
Special Ed. $ 22 042.67 0.0400) $ mw 144.81 0.0400] $ JNM__ooJ $ (1,042) -4.73%
Lease $ 27,002.28 0.0490] $ 28,931.01 0.0500} $ 26,501 ] $ (501) -1.86%

TORPEEEVNS| 3 1.701,617.34 30879 |$ 1.823,198.76 m.airm 84,996 [

(Total Extension) Balloon if desired «mtb‘mm\oﬁmzmm&
Not on Tax Levy Oo&zomnm - Discussion only
[BONDS [$  215,960.00 ] S 21691160 0.3749] [$ (215,960.00)] ~100.00%]
2021 Actual 2022 Estimated c_.w:smsn_.
i s il L e Total Tax Rate
hiEE 3.0879 il 3.5258 wibonds 0.4379

%Mﬁ&@%



ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Original: X School Business Services Department
Amended: (217) 785-8779
CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

A copy of this Certificate of Tax Levy shall be filed with the County Clerk of each county in which the school district is located
on or before the last Tuesday of December.

District Name District Number County
La Harpe Community School District 347 26-034-3470-04 Hancock, Henderson, & McDonough

Amount of Levy

Educational 5 1,035,000 Fire Prevention & Safety * $ 26,001
Operations & Maintenance $ 282,000 Tort Immunity g 182,001
Transportation $ 64,500 Special Education $ 21,001
Working Cash $ 24,150 Leasing S 26,501
Municipal Retirement $ 67,105 Other $ 216,912
Social Security $ 58,354 Other $
Total Levy $ 2,003,525
* Includes Fire Prevention, Safety, Energy Conservation, Disabled

See explanation on reverse side. Accessibility, School Security, and Specified Repair Purposes.
Note: Any district proposing to adopt a levy must comply with
the provisions set forth in the Truth in Taxation Law.
We hereby certify that we require:

the sum of 1,035,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for educational purposes; and

the sum of 282,000 dollars to be levied as a special tax for operations and maintenance purposes; and

the sum of 64,500 dollars to be levied as a special tax for transportation purposes; and

the sum of 24,150 dollars to be levied as a special tax for a working cash fund; and

the sum of 67,105 dollars to be levied as a special tax for municipal retirement purposes; and

the sum of 58,354 dollars to be levied as a special tax for social security purposes; and

the sum of 26,001 dollars to be levied as a special tax for fire prevention, safety, energy conservation,

disabled accessibility, school security and specified repair purposes; and

the sum of 182,001 dollars to be levied as a special tax for tort immunity purposes; and

the sum of 21,001 dollars to be levied as a special tax for special education purposes; and

the sum of 26,501 dollars to be levied as a special tax for leasing of educational facilities

or computer technology or both, and temporary relocation expense purposes; and

the sum of 216,912 dollars to be levied as a special tax for bonds ;and

the sum of 0 dollars to be levied as a special tax for

on the taxable property of our school district for the year
Signed this day of 20

(President)

(Clerk or Secretary of the School Board of Said School District)

When any school is authorized to issue bonds, the school board shall file a certified copy of the resolution in the office of the county clerk of each county in
which the district is situated to provide for the issuance of the bonds and to levy a tax to pay for them. The county clerk shall extend the tax for bonds and
interest as set forth in the certified copy of the resolution, each year during the life of the bond issue. Therefore to avoid a possible duplication of tax levies,
the school board should not include a levy for bonds and interest in the district's annual tax levy.

Number of bond issues of said school district that have not been paid in full 1

(Detach and Return to School District)

This is to certify that the Certificate of Tax Levy for School District No. ; County,
Illinois, on the equalized assessed value of all taxable property of said school district for the year i

was filed in the office of the County Clerk of this County on 3

In addition to an extension of taxes authorized by levies made by the Board of Education (Directors), an additional extension(s)

will be made, as authorized by resolution(s) on file in this office, to provide funds to retire bonds and pay interest thereon.

The total levy, as provided in the original resolution(s), for said purposes for the year ,is $

)g \’K (Signature of County Clerk)

(Date) \ (County)

[158€ Form 50-02 (07-2022) CTL2022.xi5x =]
=




MINUTES of a regular public meeting of the Board of Education of
School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and
McDonough Counties, Illinois, held in the School Library, 404
West Main Street, La Harpe, Illinois, in said School District at 6:00
o’clock P.M., on the 18th day of October, 2022.

* * *

The meeting was called to order by the President, and upon the roll being called,
Dustin Detherage, the President, and the following members were physically present at said

location:

Latarpe €D 341 Sdhool Board feeting
Schhoot L{bl’cugj

Hod W, Maun Sk
L Hacpe (L lYsO

The following members were allowed by a majority of the members of the Board of
Education in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the Board of
Education to attend the meeting by video or audio conference:

No member was not permitted to attend the meeting by video or audio conference.

The following members were absent and did not participate in the meeting in any manner
or to any extent whatsoever: ;

Lacey Covert

The President announced that the Board of Education would consider the adoption of a
resolution directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for The County of Hancock, Illinois,
to certify to the County Clerk of said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax at a rate of 1% to provide revenue to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health professionals, for submission to the

electors of said County at the consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

La Harpe #347 Resolution - April 2023 4888-3900-9332 v3.docx
9209313



Whereupon Member h\ SN DQ jf\".? [ C&fjﬁ,presented and the Secretary read by title a

resolution as follows, a copy of which was provided to each member of the Board of Education

prior to said meeting and to everyone in attendance at said meeting who requested a copy:

PDuskn Daheragt
Jalce  Atlen
Ltandro Dawrich

Josh Wekes
Dana Bithe

Bt Collins



RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Hancock, Illinois, to certify to the County Clerk of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health
professionals, for submission to the electors of said County at the
consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

* * *

WHEREAS, Section 51006.7 of the Counties Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the
“County School Facility Occupation Tax Law”), authorizes the imposition of a tax upon all
persons engaged in the business of selling tangible personal property, other than personal
property titled or registered with an agency of the government of the State of Illinois, at retail in
The County of Hancock, Illinois (the “County”), on the gross receipts of the sales made in the
course of business and a service occupation tax upon all persons engaged in the County in the
business of making sales of service, who, as an incident to making those sales of service, transfer
tangible personal property within the County as an incident to a sale of service, at a rate of 1% to
provide revenue to be used exclusively for school facility purposes, school resource officers, and
mental health professionals (the “County School Facility Occupation Taxes”) if a proposition for
the County School Facility Occupation Taxes (the “Proposition”) is submitted to the electors of
the County at a regular election and approved by a majority of the electors voting on the
Proposition; and
WHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
facility purposes” means (i)the acquisition, development, construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, improvement, financing, architectural planning, and installation of capital
facilities consisting of buildings, structures, and durable equipment and the acquisition and
improvement of real property and interest in real property required, or expected to be required, in

connection with the capital facilities and (ii) the payment of bonds or other obligations heretofore



or hereafter issued, including bonds or other obligations heretofore or hereafter issued to refund
or to continue to refund bonds or other obligations issued, for school facility purposes provided
that the taxes levied to pay such bonds are abated by the amount of the taxes imposed under the
County School Facility Occupation Tax Law that are used to pay such bonds; and

WHEREAS, for purposes of the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law, “school
Jacility purposes” also includes fire prevention, safety, energy conservation, disabled
accessibility, school security, and specified repair purposes set forth under Section 172.11 of the
School Code of the State of Illinois, as amended; and

WHEREAS, the County School Facility Occupation Tax Law provides that upon receipt of a
resolution or resolutions of school district boards that represent more than 50% of the student
enrollment within the County, the Regional Superintendent of Schools for the County (the
“Regional Superintendent”) must certify the Proposition to the proper election authority in
accordance with the Election Code of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Election Code”),
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education (the “Board”) of School District Number 347,
Hancock, Henderson and McDonough Counties, Illinois (the “District”), deems it necessary,
advisable and in the best interest of the District that the Regional Superintendent certify the
Proposition to the County Clerk of the County (the “County Clerk”) for submission to the
electors of the County at the consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023 (the
“Election™):.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It and It Is Hereby Resolved by the Board of Education of School

District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and McDonough Counties, Illinois, as follows:



Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Resolution are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2.  Direction to Regional Superintendent. The Regional Superintendent is
hereby directed to certify the Proposition to the County Clerk in the form set forth in the County
School Facility Occupation Tax Law and in accordance with the Election Code, for submission
to the electors of the County at the Election.

Section 3.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 4.  Repeal. All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and the same
are hereby repealed, and this Resolution shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its
adoption.

Adopted October 18, 2022.

iy, ,_,/é,«

resident, Board of Education

’Jcii‘xiluj Johnsdin

Secretary, Beard of Education




Member Bl (ol nS moved and Member  Josln \nla\ ¥

seconded the motion that said resolution as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote
upon the motion to adopt said resolution.

Upon the roll being called, the following members voted AYE:

The following members voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said resolution adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
the records of the Board of Education of School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and
McDonough Counties, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said resolution was duly transacted at the
meeting,.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Jﬁif\hﬁmm@w

Secretary, rd of Education



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF HANCOCK )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND RESOLUTION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Education of School District Number 347, Hancock, Henderson and McDonough
Counties, Illinois (the “Board”), and as such official I am the keeper of the records and files of
the Board.

I do further certify that the foregoing constitutes a full, true and complete transcript of the
minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 18th day of October, 2022, insofar as same
relates to the adoption of a resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION directing the Regional Superintendent of Schools for
The County of Hancock, Illinois, to certify to the County Clerk of
said County the question of imposing a retailers’ occupation tax
and a service occupation tax to be used exclusively for school
facility purposes, school resource officers, and mental health
professionals, for submission to the electors of said County at the
consolidated election to be held on the 4th day of April, 2023.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said resolution as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that
said meeting was called and held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that
notice of said meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an
agenda for said meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the
principal office of the Board on a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday in the State
of Illinois and at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that a true, correct and
complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached hereto as Exhibit 4, that at least one copy
of said agenda was continuously available for public review from the time of such posting until
said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of
the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the School
Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the
provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 18th day of October,
2022.

Jﬁ «liuj Johnaoe

Secretary, Board of Education



La Harpe Community School District 347
Tax Levy 2022

W——___

Estimated Equalized Assessed Valuation (EAV) Growth

Tax Year EAV Growth | Highest Growth Recommended Rate
Rate Rate

2022 57,862,021 | Est5% 9.77% 5.69% (Mean)

2.67% (standard deviation)

2.50% (population standard)

5% (safe assumption) — due to housing

market increase & high CPI
2021 55,106,687 | 6.56%
2020 51,716,636 | 4.71%
2019 49,389,880 | 3.89%
2018 47,771,079 | 4.35%
2017 45,781,043 | 9.77%
2016 41,707,726 | Flat
2015 41,707,276 | 1.99%
2014 40,894,375 | 5.06%
2013 38,923,579 | 9.24%
2012 35,631,364

EAV Estimate for Levy Calculation
Last Year's EAV EAV Growth Estimate EAV Estimate
$55,106,687 5% (safe estimate) $57,862,021
Rate-Limited Fund Calculation
Fund Rate Limit EAV Estimate Extension
Education 1.80 $57,862,021 $1,035,000
Operation & Maintenance 0.50 $282,000
Transportation 0.12 $64,500
Working Cash 0.0500 $24,150
Health, Life Safety 0.0500 $26,001
Special Education 0.0400 $21,001
Leasing 0.0500 $26,501
Total 2.61 $1,479,153 )
Non-Rate-Limited Fund Calculations
Fund Amount/Extension EAV Estimate Estimated Tax Rate

Tort $182,001 $57,862,021 0.3249
IMRF $67,105 0.1158
Social Security $58,354 0.1002
Total $307,460 0.5409

Tax Levy

- Dray

2022



La Harpe Community School District 347
Tax Levy 2022

“

Truth-in-Taxation Calculation
Excludes Bond P & |

Last Year’s Extension $1,701,617.34
This Year's Requested Fixed Rate Extension $1,479,153
This Year’s Non Fixed Rate Extension $307,460
Total Requested $1,786,613
Percent Increase 4.99499%
Truth in Taxation Necessary? No
Calculating Debt Funds
Estimated EAV $57,862,021 Necessary Rate
TotalBond P & | $216,911.60 0.3749
Summary of Tax Rates
Fund Type Most Recent Year Next Year Estimated Change
Rate Limited 2.51986 2.61 0.09014/3.57718%
Non-Rate-Limited 0.568 0.5409 -0.0271/-4.77113%
Debt 0.39190 0.3749 -0.017/-4.33784
Overall Total 3.47976 3.5258 0.04604/1.32308%

W—DT%——W



	0264_001
	0265_001
	0266_001
	0267_001
	0268_001
	0269_001
	0270_001
	0271_001
	0272_001
	0273_001
	0274_001
	0276_001
	0277_001
	0278_001
	0275_001

